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$ 262,984
101 & &

$ 119,006 =

$ 131, 580
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Consolidated Income Statement

HZE2013F 12 A31HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
Kt FET FET
Note uss‘00o Us$°000
(#&&E31)
(restated)
= Turnover 6 10,940,996 9,211,852
SHE AR Cost of sales (7,630,997) (6,457,364)
E A Gross profit 3,309,999 2,754,488
H b U g M At yF UG A Other revenue and other net income 8 215,685 344,767
2 $HRK AN Distribution costs (2,312,603) (1,866,012)
1THEHA Administrative expenses (350,868) (297,450)
Efbie g A Other operating expenses (117,921) (74,604)
8758 F Finance costs 9 (37.351) (32,673)
JEIREEE N A AN al¥4E  Share of results of associates
and joint ventures 16,049 3,966
RRBE A A Profit before taxation 9 722,990 832,482
I8 Taxation 11 (228,679) (227,763)
REEER Profit for the year 494,311 604,719
FREERF : Attributable to:
RABIIRER Owners of the Company 408,544 458,622
DR RARR Non-controlling interests 85,767 146,097
REEREF Profit for the year 494,311 604,719
FREF Earnings per share 14
EHAR Basic US7.30 cents US8.20 cents
g Diluted US7.28 cents US8.17 cents

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HZE2013F 12 A31HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
FET FET
Us$000 Us$’00o
€327,
(restated)
785 B E F Profit for the year 494,311 604,719
Hit 2 mE W Other comprehensive income:
TEELHEZ Items that will not be reclassified
B AR ) E B subsequently to profit or loss:
AERBMNEEZEME Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligations 850 7,016
BEAC R [ E SR E Items that are or may be reclassified
B A H subsequently to profit or loss:
e ZR Exchange differences on consolidation 134,154 28,057
AftHESREER Fair value changes in available-
REZEE for-sale financial assets 12,780 3,407
FAEA A H 5 AT it Reclassification adjustments relating to
HESRMEE available-for-sale financial assets
ZED R disposed of during the year (14,397) 4,656
132,537 36,120
AEEHMEEKE Other comprehensive income for the year 133,387 43,136
AEELHKSERE Total comprehensive income for the year 627,698 647,855
B2 mmkE Attributable to:
ZN/NGT S Owners of the Company 500,127 490,704
DERERRR Non-controlling interests 127,571 157,151
627,698 647,855
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

#H2013F12A31H
At 31 December 2013

At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
HtaE FEx FET FET
Note Uss$’000 Us$'000 Us$'000
(4EE31) (4€ &%)
(restated) (restated)
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
Y% - BN AR  Property, plant and equipment 15 5,485,100 5,001,736 4,029,872
TH AR A B Prepaid lease payments 16 318,961 284,040 186,276
mEE Intangible asset 17 28,058 28,811 —
Bt N Bl RE R Interest in associates 19 29,050 21,324 —
B &N AR Interest in joint ventures 20 80,276 63,114 —
At HESREE  Available-for-sale financial assets 21 24,683 55,032 104,422
RIETRIEE E Deferred tax assets 34 48,105 50,774 52,176
6,014,233 5,504,831 4,372,746
REBEE Current assets
BAREBEFIERN  Financial assets at
fr B AR B 1R fair value through
NEmEE profit or loss 22 4,952 640 560
FE Inventories 23 480,862 478,113 312,562
e R SR Trade receivables 24 260,427 233,104 155,040
TETFIA R H A Prepayments and
FEWRIE other receivables 25 413,957 418,677 367,814
EHRITER Pledged bank deposits 27 15,491 7,673 9,662
RITHEBRRE S Bank balances and cash 27 1,234,399 830,225 590,390
2,410,088 1,968,432 1,436,028
wmEE Total assets 8,424,321 7,473,263 5,808,774

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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M2013F12A31H
At 31 December 2013

At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
it FET FET FET
Note Uss’000 Us$'000 Us$'000
(#ZE %) (#=E )
(restated) (restated)
BREREZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
&7 R et 4 Capital and reserves
AT A Issued capital 28 27,982 27,964 27,951
f& 1035 B Share premium 29 53,431 66,656 106,213
] Reserves 30 2,798,879 2,449,530 1,949,985
VAUNET) S Total capital and reserves
FE{L R attributable to owners
of the Company 2,880,292 2,544,150 2,084,149
DB RER Non-controlling interests 1,046,095 945,035 582,451
PRERE S A EE Total equity 3,926,387 3,489,185 2,666,600
kRBEME Non-current liabilities
RPBEEREE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 32 659,643 984,761 549,382
HEIERBals Other non-current liabilities 262 220 —
BTIRAMET Employee benefit obligations 33 28,186 26,120 33,730
FEEFHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 34 184,389 178,466 131,092
872,480 1,189,567 714,204
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| SREBIFEARN R Consolidated Statement of Financial Position /
A2013%12A31H
At 31 December 2013

At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
HieE FETT FET FET
Note US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
(4 EZ) (4 E )
(restated) (restated)
RBERE Current liabilities
FETBR K Trade payables 35 1,251,710 1,043,295 974,113
H Ath fE T 5RI8 Other payables 36 1,192,428 1,110,292 660,995
BEEEY Current portion of interest-
RVEREB {7 bearing borrowings 32 1,016,636 499,711 700,695
BB RIE Advance payments
from customers 108,354 82,294 66,501
I8 Taxation 56,326 58,919 25,666
3,625,454 2,794,511 2,427,970
BweE Total liabilities 4,497,934 3,984,078 3,142,174
BREZREE Total equity and liabilities 8,424,321 7,473,263 5,808,774
ERBAE Net current liabilities (1,215,366) (826,079) (991,942)
BWEERREEMS Total assets less current
liabilities 4,798,867 4,678,752 3,380,804

R2014%E3 B4 R EEo )k KI5 kE Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24
RE March 2014

FFEM Wei Ing-Chou FH H#E—BB Junichiro Ida

EZ Director E & Director
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Statement of Financial Position

M2013F 12 A31H
At 31 December 2013

At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
it FETT FET FET
Note uss‘ooo Us$°000 Us$000
(#ZE %) (#=E )
(restated) (restated)
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
Y% - W22 Property, plant and equipment 15 128 72 99
BB A Rl hE as Interest in subsidiaries 18 928,464 766,667 504,494
AMEEESREE  Available-for-sale financial assets 21 24,073 19,475 66,389
952,665 786,214 570,982
REBEE Current assets
BRAREBETYER Financial assets at fair value
RIEBRERRE through profit or loss
K ERLEE 22 4,952 640 560
TETFIA R H A Prepayments and
JE UL SR TE other receivables 25 379 793 992
FEUHIE A RIZIE  Amount due from a subsidiary 26 310,000 310,000 160,000
RITEBR NI S Bank balances and cash 13,641 34,401 6,396
328,972 345,834 167,948
BEE Total assets 1,281,637 1,132,048 738,930
BREZRERE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAR#E Capital and reserves
BITRAR Issued capital 28 27,982 27,964 27,951
A5 (B Share premium 29 53,431 66,656 106,213
(=] Reserves 30 243,998 189,445 161,324
IR R BT Total equity 325,401 284,065 295,488
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M2013%F12A31H

At 31 December 2013

At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
HtaE FET FET FET
Note Uss$‘000 Us$'000 Us$000
(A ZE2) (4 ZE2))
(restated) (restated)
FRnBAE Non-current liabilities
RPBEEEE Long-term interest-
bearing borrowings 32 495,172 764,136 205,000
BTRHEE Employee benefit obligations 33 14,708 12,831 18,301
509,880 776,967 223,301
REBAE Current liabilities
FEAFER SR Trade payables 35 841 2,192 2,154
HAth fE T 5RI8 Other payables 36 15,515 18,824 12,987
BEEEY Current portion of interest-
BIHAER {7 bearing borrowings 32 430,000 50,000 205,000
446,356 71,016 220,141
BEE Total liabilities 956,236 847,983 443,442
BRREZREE Total equity and liabilities 1,281,637 1,132,048 738,930
BRE(EE)EE Net current (liabilities) assets (117,384) 274,818 (52,193)
HEERMEAME Total assets less
current liabilities 835,281 1,061,032 518,789

M2014FE3 4B R EESH ERITRE Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24
2RI March 2014

H# H 4 —BB Junichiro Ida
ZEZ Director

BFEIN Wei Ing-Chou
& Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HZE2013F 12 A31HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

AARRRER
Attributable to owners of the Company
2|
RAR#E RRES KRR
ERA RipEE Total Non- EnlE
Issued Share e capital and controling Total
capital premium Reserves reserves interests equity

TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL
Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 ussooo

R2012£181A At 1 January 2012
IR As previously reported 27,951 106,213 1,965,581 2,099,745 586,521 2,686,266
SHBREDNTEWir4)  Ffectof the change in accounting

policy (Note 4) = = 15,59 (15,59) (4,070) (19,666)
FE:2) As restated 21,951 106,213 1,949,985 2,084,149 582,451 2,666,600
RERRA - BES) Profitfor the year, as restated - — 158622 158,622 146,097 604719

LT
RERHRELEHE
889
Exzw

TRHESHAELLEIEY

REMHET L E
SREE/ENERE

Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of defined

benefit obligation, as restated — — 5,362 5,362 1,654 7016
Exchange differences on consolidation — - 18,657 18,657 9,400 28,057
Fair value changes in available-

for-sale financial assets — — 3,407 3407 — 3,407

Reclassification adjustments relating to
avalable-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year — — 4,656 4,656 — 4,656

A2 EREEE  SE3)

Total other comprehensive income,
as restated = = 32,08 3,08 11,054 43,136

AEERAUEER SE)

Total comprehensive income for
the year, as restated = = 490,704 490,704 157,151 647,855
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| FREREAEZEER Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity /
HE2013F12 8318 1EFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

LINSET I
Attributable to owners of the Company
2
R R RR R KRR
BRA Rive® Total Non- BogR
Issued Share ffe capital and controling Total
capital premium Reserves reserves interests equity

TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL
Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 us§000

HALNIRR RS Transactions with owners of
the Company:
REEAE Contributions and distribution
ERtEROITI 3R Equity settled share-based
transactions = = 13,723 13,723 = 13,723
REBRET 2R BR Shares issued under share
option scheme 13 4,871 (1,033) 3,851 = 3,851
BHEREE 2011 EREES 2011 final dividend approved
and paid = (44,428) (165,279) (209,707) (38,099) (247,806)
13 (39,557) (152,589) (192,133) (38,099) (230,232
HEEE Changes in ownership interests
tEBafEE Non-controlling interests arising
LOERRER from a business combination — — — — 16,541 16,541
BELEHBAR Deemed disposal of interest
in a subsidiary = = 165,548 165,548 224,743 390,291
WEENNBLRER Acquisition of additional equity
interests in subsidiaries — — (4,118) (4,118) 2,248 (1,870)
= = 161,430 161,430 243,532 404,962
HANIRRZR54H Total transactions with owners
of the Company 13 (39,557) 8,841 (30,703) 205,433 174,730
R2012%128318 &5 At 31 December 2012, as restated 27,964 66,656 2449530 2,544,150 945,035 3,489,185
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| B A ERREREE)IR Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity /
HZE2013F12A3181LFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

AORRRER

Attributable to owners of the Company

8
RAR & kRES e
LTS ke Total Non- BREH
Issued Share f##  capitaland controlling Total
Capital premium Reserves reserves interests equity

TET TET TE% FAT FAT &4
Ussooo Ussooo Uss oo ussoo0 Ussoo0 Ussoo0

R013F1418 At 1 January 2013
RA2H As previously reported 27,964 66,656 2,456,313 2,550,933 946,312 3,497,245
SHBREANTE(Wir4)  Fifectof the change in accounting
policy (Note 4) — — (6,783) (6,783) (121 (8,060)
b As restated 27,964 66,656 2,449,530 2,544,150 945,035 3,489,185
AERRA Profit for the year - - 408,544 408,544 85,767 494,311
A2 EkE Other comprehensive income
RERHREL ERE Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligation - - 450 450 400 850
EiER Exchange differences on consolidation - - 92,750 92,750 41,404 134,154
AEHESHEERABZEY  Fairvalue changes in avallable-
for-sale financial assets - - 12,780 12,780 - 12,780
RERLETRLE Redlassiication adjustments relating to
SREECENERE available-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year - - (14,397) (14,397) - (14,397)
B2 EhEEE Total other comprehensive income - - 91,583 91,583 41,804 133,387
REERANEAR Total comprehensive income
for the year - — 500,127 500,127 127,51 627,698
HADNARRZRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEIE Contributions and dlstribution
EREERHTI Equity settled share-based transactions - - 11,930 11,930 - 11,930
REEREEZTZRA Shares issued under share option scheme 18 5,607 (1.417) 4,208 - 4,208
BREREE2012ERERE 2012 final dvidend approved and paid - (18,832) (161,91) (180,123) (26,511) (206,634)
HANIRRLR54H Total transactions with owners
of the Company 18 (13,225) (150,778) (163,985) (26,511) (190,496)
M2013E128318 At 31 December 2013 27,982 53,431 2,798,879 2,880,292 1,046,095 3,926,387
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HZE2013F 12 A31HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
i3 FET FET
Note Us$’ooo Us$°000
KeEEE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
KREEKRMEBRS Cash generated from operations 37 1,477,249 1,351,999
EAF RS The People’s Republic of China (“PRC")
enterprise income tax paid (224,303) (159,145)
B 8% 8 Interest paid (38,509) (36,904)
RESTEFIEEESEH Net cash from operating activities 1,214,437 1,155,950
REEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BUF B Interest received 51,527 48,405
BUE &R RIIRF Dividend received from a joint venture 8,596 —
U AT HE SR ERA]  Dividend received from available-for-sale
financial assets 747 1,595
(G EHASRE FRE Net cash inflow on business combination — 123,296
HERHEE Proceeds from disposal of available-
TREE G for-sale financial assets 46,120 63,323
HERARBEIIERR Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
friaa= R IR at fair value through profit or loss
TREEZFAF 21,936 —
BARARBENERENE  Purchase of financial assets at fair
BaRREENSREE value through profit or loss (25,545) —
BANHLESREE Purchase of available-
for-sale financial assets (2,992) (8,967)
A - e B Purchase of property, plant and equipment (852,041) (838,925)
B+ A 2905 (B Prepaid lease payments (41,841) (38,366)
HEWE e ERMER  Proceeds from sale of property, plant and
TH LR E TS equipment and prepaid lease payments 17,825 4,476
U R B N A R Acquisition of interest in associates (3,971) —
G AN Acquisition of interest in joint ventures (11,440) (13,710)
RETEFTARESFEE Net cash used in investing activities (791,079) (658,873)

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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£33 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows /
HZE2013F12A3181LFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
k3 FET FET
Note Us$000 Us$’00o

BMEES FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BRARQRRE 2 S Dividends paid to owners of the Company (180,123) (209,707)
BERDERRZEE Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (26,511) (38,099)
TRIEBE RS M 5T 213577 Z I 1D Issue of shares under share option scheme 4,208 3,851
BITEHFBRSFR Net proceeds from issuance of Notes — 493,240
FTIZIRITE N Proceeds from bank borrowings 6,373,604 5,875,374
BRIFITER Repayments of bank borrowings (6,187,241) (6,390,222)
BIBITE R Acquisition of additional interest

HARE B RSN in subsidiaries upon exercising

YN of put option on shares of subsidiaries (18,375) —
METHFTARSFHE Net cash used in financing activities (34,438) (265,563)
ReRBESEEYHZF Net increase in cash and

#hn cash equivalents 388,920 231,514
FRNZ2BEERRELEEY Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year 837,898 600,052
EXRgH o w8 Effect on exchange rate changes 23,072 6,332
FRZBEESRMEEEY  Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year 27 1,249,890 837,898
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2013F 12 A31 BILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. —R&EH 1.

BREMBIZERERAR(NERRF DA
HeFeadMKZEREEARR
BEERBEBMARXZMARRAZ
IRET - HXEL B MU ST EH
RBEERMAEREIAEG 155 -

ARAB/—RREEBRAA RIS
BREGRRMHEE - ARF R
HEAR (BRI AEE])EE
RELEERBEESEE  Ka kT
BRE -ENBRAARAKEZIEE
BN BERKRM T 44 -

2. WREE 2.

A BHRERTIIZBREL MG
B BAEMBGREERN(FBM
BRELER ] - ERWEREME
ERERHE M B RELER - &
e EAN(TEEG LR ki
B ZEAEEEMZEFRAIRE
BRARGRIZHEREMMRE - &
BHERRAKTTEEEBERS
FIERARES EMRAZERE
BAE °

BREBRMBRRMEL RER
EME R HBERT 2 B BT B ]
SEASN AR BREFAZ G
BERE2012FENFHHRERRE B
B REBMERABZEEGER
PEHN P RRMEES

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal place of
business is No. 15, The 3rd Street, Tianjin Economic-Technological
Development Area, Tianjin, PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials.
The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
are principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and instant food products. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 44 to the financial
statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules™).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2012
financial statements except for the adoption of the new/revised
HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and effective from the
current year as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements.
A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 3 to the financial statements.
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2.

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

In preparing these financial statements, the directors have
carefully assessed the working capital and financing requirements
of the Group in the foreseeable future, as the Group's current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by US$1,215,366,000 (2072.
US$826,079,000) at the end of the reporting period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group,
the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources
to meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, these financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, and derivative financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value as explained
in the accounting policies set out below.
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3.

BHZE20135F12A31BILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

FESHBEE)
(b) #HREEE

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporting year as that of the Company using
consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and
expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests (“NCI") are presented, separately
from owners of the Company, in the consolidated income
statement and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and within equity in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The non-controlling interests in
the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets in event of liquidation, are measured
initially either at fair value or at the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of
measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are initially
measured at fair value unless another measurement basis is
required by HKFRSs.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income
is attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in ownership interests

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
‘transactions with non-controlling interests reserve’ within
equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
The amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are accounted
for on the same basis as would be required if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any
amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted
for as a financial asset or liability, interest in associate,
interest in joint venture or others as appropriate from the
date when control is lost.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is not depreciated and stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. All other property, plant
and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date
on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant
and equipment have different useful lives, the costs or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and
depreciated separately.

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:

— Instant noodles 12 years
— Beverages 10 to 12 years
— Instant food and others 5to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years

Miscellaneous equipment 3to 10 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in
the year in which the item is derecognised.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

()

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production
or for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes all construction expenditure and other direct costs,
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs
on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Intangible asset

Concession right

Concession right acquired in a business combination
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Concession right has finite useful life and is carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method
over its estimated useful life. Both the period and method of
amortisation are reviewed annually.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are classified
as operating leases. The premiums are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses and are
amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line
basis.

20/ 3 Annual Report S 3§

89



/ BIFEERZRMIEE Notes to the Financial Statements /

90

BHZE20135F12A31BILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

(9)

(h)

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

SBEK(E)

MEAR

MEARDASEZEH &
B-AEEE2HEZERER
A #E 715 B A] 2 B 3R & A A
NBEBERE N EELRIRE
%EF%T HIZEE -WAEFER
BN ERE bl —IEsk 2 IEE
FIRELHZ L AEEEE
MaEE RS ER -

EARRARMBARRERA - B
X B HE R A BN R 2K R (B B 18
SIME - MYB AR 2 BRE(E
S8R MO EH A Ye Ol S5 e
MBAREERARERE K
N EWRL BB AR

‘ﬂﬂfh}

N>

A4

&
I
B
all
24
o)
T
>
al|

GE AR NAREEEAY S

B BEAPERKHBE
AR M BREEREE 2R
R HIRF 183 TR
SR -

BEANRR—HEERHE B
b 2P A RSN
THZLNFEEZBE
e &L RRMANE A

BEAREN 2R - KR
HRIERBEVNEELIZE
HE B HEEGHELEEE

F%E@J;&J@\H%*ﬁ% ik
BETEH—BORER IR © fr
BEEERBEANBRE( K&

BHEMFEEETEA LR
bz HE - U RE S RNEE

TP PR REUE -

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an interest
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment loss. The
carrying amount of the interest in a subsidiary is reduced to
its recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher
than the recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. A joint arrangement is
an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint
control. Joint control is a contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control. The Group reassesses whether
it has joint control of an arrangement and whether the type
of joint arrangement in which it is involved has changed, if
facts and circumstances change.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The Group’s interest in associate or joint venture is
accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
except when the investment or a portion thereof is classified
as held for sale. Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for
the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the
investee’s net assets and any impairment loss relating to the
investment. Except to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the investee, the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses when the Group's share of losses
of the investee equals or exceeds the carrying amount of
its interest in the investee, which includes any long term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net
investment in the investee.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
investees, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when and only when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade
date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i)
the Group's contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial
asset and either (a) the Group transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b)
the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset but it
does not retain control of the financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised
at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or
financial liabilities not carried at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial
liabilities.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including bank balances and cash,
pledged bank deposits and trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and
are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, except where
receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed
repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
over the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in profit or loss.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or not classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in value
recognised as investment revaluation reserve within equity
until the assets are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of,
or until the assets are determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less
impairment loss.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired,
a cumulative loss comprising the difference between
its acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss in profit or loss, is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect
of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Impairment loss
of available-for-sale debt instruments is reversed through
profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost,
the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, interest-bearing borrowings and other non-
current liabilities. All financial liabilities except for derivatives
are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be
insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer of the contract to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder of the contract for a loss the
holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a
debt instrument. The financial guarantee contracts of the
Company represent the financial guarantees in respect of
credit facilities issued to its subsidiaries. The fair values of
the financial guarantees have not been recognised in the
statement of financial position of the Company, as the
estimation of the fair values of the financial guarantees
would not be meaningful and practicable due to related
party nature of the instruments.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The gain or
loss on change in fair values is recognised in profit or loss
unless the derivative qualifies for hedge accounting.

Obligations arising from put options on shares of subsidiaries
written to non-controlling shareholders

Put option written to non-controlling shareholders, which
will be settled other than by exchange of fixed amount
of cash for a fixed number of shares in a subsidiary is
treated as derivative and is recognised at fair value upon
initial recognition. Any changes of fair value in subsequent
reporting dates are recognised in profit or loss.

The gross financial liability arising from the put option is
recognised when contractual obligation to repurchase the
shares in a subsidiary is established even if the obligation
is conditional on the counterparty exercising a right to sell
back the shares to the Group. The liability for the share
redemption amount is initially recognised and measured
at present value of the estimated repurchase price with
the corresponding debit to the non-controlling interests.
In subsequent periods, the remeasurement of the present
value of the estimated gross obligation under the written
put option to the non-controlling shareholders is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

@

(k)

0]

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the
following bases:

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group's rights to receive payment have been established.

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“functional currency”). The Company'’s functional
currency is United States Dollar (“US$"”) and majority of
its subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB") as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in US$, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

U]

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in profit or loss.

The results and financial position of foreign operations that
have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(@)  Assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate
at the end of the reporting period;

(b) Income and expenses are translated at the weighted
average exchange rates;

(¢)  All resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group's
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised
as a separate component of equity;

20/ 3 Annual Report S 3§

99



/ BIf&ERZRMT5T Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

i

3. FESHBEE) 3.

n sSegEE)

(d) HEBIEBE  BFED
ERKERBINEBHE
ERrEE - BRI HE W MK
EHERBINEE KB
RRIHFEGIRE - KEBDH
EREBIEBHNEEL
PESkBE AR ER S
RERE T BIREDEA
Bk - BEZBINEHNE
b kR & Uias bA J REHFEHRE
= NE B A AR RETIE
REBUNEIRN SRS

REHMDBERS -

(m) #8

FEURARA R FERE
ZBIEEIR - KABEME
REKA - INITRA(NER)
REMEFEEERFHEH R
M 2 B - 30 B ER A A
BRAEE - AR IR FERE
EBRRBEBRZEHEER
EEFHERHEERH KA ©

100  Ae#mamas TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

U]

(m)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(d)  On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes
a disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, a partial disposal involving the loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest is no longer
equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to the foreign operation
that is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the separate component of equity is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the gain
or loss on disposal is recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and,
where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition, is calculated using
the weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n)

Impairment of other assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess
whether there is any indication that its property, plant and
equipment, intangible asset, interest in associates, interest
in joint ventures and prepaid lease payments may be
impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the smallest group of assets that generates cash
flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as
income in profit or loss immediately.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

(p)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases
are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives
received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased
asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(g) Government grants

()

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such business.

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to profit or loss
over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual instalments.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in profit or
loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior the
contributions are vested fully. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.

Defined benefit plans

The Group's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans
is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
ultimate cost of benefit that employees have earned in
return for their services in the current and prior periods,
which is discounted to determine the present value of those
benefits.
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HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans (Continued)

The calculation of the obligation is based on the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method annually. Service
cost and interest expense on the net defined benefit liability
are recognised in profit or loss. Service cost includes both
current service cost and past service cost. Current services
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of
the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee
service in the current period. Past service cost is measured
as the change in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulted from a plan amendment or curtailment
and is recognised in profit or loss. Interest expense for the
period is determined by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning
of the reporting period to the defined benefit liability. The
discount rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period
on government bonds of the PRC that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations.

Gain or loss on settlement is measured as the difference
between a) the present value of the defined benefit
obligation being settled and b) any payments made by the
Group in connection with the settlement. It is recognised
when the settlement occurs.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

(s)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement
plans are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are reflected in equity immediately. Remeasurements
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the
effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as a staff cost with a corresponding increase in
a share-based payment reserve within equity. The fair value
is determined using the binomial model taking into account
the terms and conditions of the transactions, other than
conditions linked to the price of shares of the Company.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Equity-settled transactions (Continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
year(s) in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees
become fully entitled to the award ("“vesting date”). During
the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, with a
corresponding adjustment to the reserve within equity.

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment reserve
will be transferred to share premium account. When the
share options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Share-based payment transactions in which the Company
grants share options to subsidiaries’ employees are
accounted for as an increase in value of interest in
subsidiaries in the Company’s statement of financial position
which is eliminated on consolidation, with a corresponding
credit to the share-based payment reserve within equity.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

®

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable
or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, any
deferred tax arises from initial recognition of goodwill; or
other asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is not
recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on interest in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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/ BIF&ERZRMT5E Notes to the Financial Statements
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the

Group:

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:

(i) Has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) Has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) Is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i)~ One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is
a member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.
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HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) Related parties (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies: (Continued)

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the Group is
itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are
also related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the Group
and include:

(@)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(c)  dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
subsidiaries of the joint venture.

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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BHZE20135F12A31HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v)

(w)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been
identified as the chief operating decision-makers that make
strategic decisions.

Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements,
the HKICPA has issued the following new/revised HKFRSs
that are not yet effective for the current year, which the
Group has not early adopted.

Amendments to Investment Entities [
HKAS 27 (2011),
HKFRS 10 and

HKFRS 12

Amendments to
HKAS 32

Presentation — Offsetting Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities [
Amendments to Recoverable Amount Disclosures
HKAS 36 for Non-Financial Assets [

Amendments to Novation of Derivatives and

HKAS 39 Continuation of
Hedge Accounting "
HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies [
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3. IFEEHBEE)

w) BEEMBREEEAZRKXRED

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w) Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)

Defined Benefit Plans —
Employee Contributions !

Annual Improvements Project —

2010-2012 Cycle &

Annual Improvements Project —
2011-2013 Cycle P

Regulatory Deferral Accounts ¥
Financial Instruments !
Financial Instruments

(Hedge Accounting and

Amendments to HKFRS 9,
HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39) 5

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

(&

BRGEER] REEF Amendments to
F 1958 a2/ HKAS 19 (2011)
ZAERTAR —-8T
(2011) 7’

BB 2010 % Various HKFRSs

HZER 2012 FHHE
2 FRHHE
BB 2011 % Various HKFRSs
HZER 2013 FHH
2 FRHHE

BEUBRE HEEL HKFRS 14
ERIF 1458 KA

BERMBWRE LA ITAN HKFRS 9
R 95

BRUEHRE 2@ TA Amendments to
AERIE ISR - (HHEES HKFRS 9,
BERMBWE REBBEYH HKFRS 7 and
HRNET SRR HWEER HKAS 39
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ZAERTAR BEHEEE
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31

(4]

(5]

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, except for certain amendments which are effective
prospectively for relevant transactions occurred on or after 1
July 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016

No mandatory effective date determined but is available for
adoption
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BHZE20135F12A31HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w) Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)

The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of those
new/revised HKFRSs, as stated in item [1] above, in future
periods will have any material impact on the results of the
Group.

For the new/revised HKFRSs as stated in item [2] to [5]
above, the directors are in the process of assessing the
possible impact of the future adoption of these new/revised
HKFRSs, but are not yet in a position to reasonably estimate
their impact on the financial statements.
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etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group and
the Company. Of these, the changes in accounting policy relevant
to the Group's financial statements are as follows:

Amendment to HKAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to group together
items within other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss separately from items that may be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss if certain conditions
are met. Other than the presentation changes, the application
of the amendments does not have an impact on the amounts
recognised.

Further, these amendments change the title for “income
statement” to “statement of profit or loss” and “statement of
comprehensive income” to “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income”. However, HKAS 1 retains the option to
use titles for the statement other than those used in HKAS 1. The
Group continues to use “income statement” and “statement of
comprehensive income”.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 10: Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10, which replaces the requirements in HKAS 27
Conslidated and separate financial statements relating to the
preparation of consolidated financial statements and HK-SIC
12 Consolidation — Special purpose entities, introduces a single
control model to determine whether an investee should be
consolidated. It changes the definition of control by focusing on
whether the entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and the
ability to use its power to affect the amount of those returns.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 10, the
Group reassessed the control conclusion for its investees at the
date of initial application. The exercise does not change any of
the control conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities at that date.
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etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 11: Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 11, which replaces HKAS 31 Interest in joint ventures and
HKSIC-13 Jointly controlled entities — Non-monetary contributions
by venturers, divides joint arrangements into joint operations
and joint ventures. Such classification is determined based on
the rights and obligations of parties to the joint arrangements by
considering the structure, legal form, contractual terms and other
facts and circumstances.

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets,
and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement
while a joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby those parties
have rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint operations
are recognised on a line-by-line basis to the extent of the joint
operator’s interest while joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method. Proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 11, the Group has re-
evaluated its involvement in its joint arrangements and has
reclassified the investment from jointly controlled entities to joint
ventures. The investment continues to be accounted for using the
equity method and therefore this reclassification does not have
any material impact on the amounts recognised.
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ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 12: Disclosure of interest in other entities

HKFRS 12 sets out in a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured entities. In
general, the disclosures required by HKFRS 12 are more extensive
than those previously required by the respective standards, such as
summarised financial information of subsidiaries with material NCI,
material associates and material joint ventures. To the extent that
the requirements are applicable to the Group, those disclosures
are set out in notes 18, 19 and 20 to the financial statements.

HKFRS 13: Fair value measurement

This new standard improves consistency by providing a single
source of guidance for fair value measurement and disclosures
about fair value measurement when such measurement is
required or permitted by other HKFRSs. Fair value is defined as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the standard has
been applied prospectively. Apart from the additional disclosures
about fair value measurements for the current year set out in
note 41 to the financial statements, the application of the new
standard does not have any material impact on the amounts
recognised.
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ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

HKAS 19 (2011): Employee Benefits

HKAS 19 (2011) introduces a number of amendments to the
accounting for employee benefits. Among them, HKAS 19 (2011)
eliminates the “corridor method” under which the recognition of
actuarial gains and losses relating to defined benefit obligations
could be deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the
expected average remaining service lives of employees. Under the
revised standard, all actuarial gains and losses are required to be
recognised immediately in other comprehensive income within
equity. In addition, all past service costs (including unvested past
service costs) are required to be recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

As a result of the adoption of HKAS 19 (2011), the Group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to defined benefit
plans, for which the corridor method was previously applied. The
adoption is made in accordance with the transitional provisions as
set out in HKAS19 (2011) and no sensitivity analysis is disclosed on
comparative information. The change in this accounting policy did
not have a material effect on the current and deferred taxation as
well as the result and the financial position of the Group and the
Company in current year. This change in accounting policy has
been applied retrospectively by restating the balances at 1 January
2012 and 31 December 2012, with consequential adjustments to
comparatives for the year ended 31 December 2012 as follows:
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As previously
reported

TET
Us$°000

302,040
600,129

455,171
144,958

636,249

481,891
154,358

US8.14 cents
US8.11 cents

KRAEEE:T
AERIZE 19 5%
o zEE
Effect of the
adoption of
HKAS 19 (2011)
FET
Us$’000
g, Cfd)
Increase/
(Decrease)

(4,590)
4,590

3,451
1,139

7,016

11,606

8,813
2,793

US0.06 cents
US0.06 cents

HKAS 19 (2011): Employee Benefits (Continued)

RET|

As restated
FET
Us$000

297,450
604,719

458,622
146,097

7,016

647,855

490,704
157,151

US8.20 cents
US8.17 cents
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The Group

Consolidated statement of
financial position
at 31 December 2012:
Employee benefit obligations
Reserves
— Remeasurement reserve
— Retained profits
Total capital and reserves
attributable to owners of
the Company
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Consolidated statement of
financial position at
1 January 2012:
Employee benefit obligations
Reserves
— Remeasurement reserve
— Retained profits
Total capital and reserves
attributable to owners of
the Company
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

1 20 HattziraRaa TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

SR 2

As previously
reported
FET
Us$°000

18,060
2,456,313

1,559,147

2,550,933
946,312
3,497,245

14,064
1,965,581

1,307,047

2,099,745
586,521
2,686,266

HKAS 19 (2011): Employee Benefits (Continued)
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Effect of the
adoption of
HKAS 19 (2011)
FET
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Increase/
(Decrease)

8,060
(6,783)
(11,655)

4,872

(6,783)
(1,277)
(8,060)

19,666
(15,596)
(17,017)

1,421

(15,596)
(4,070)
(19,666)

RET

As restated
FET
Us$000

26,120
2,449,530
(11,655)
1,564,019

2,544,150
945,035
3,489,185

33,730
1,949,985
(17,017)
1,308,468

2,084,149
582,451
2,666,600
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The Company

Statement of financial position
at 31 December 2012:

Employee benefit obligations
Reserves
— Remeasurement reserve
— Retained profits
Total equity

Statement of financial position
at 1 January 2012:

Employee benefit obligations
Reserves
— Remeasurement reserve
— Retained profits
Total equity

Cycle

SR 2 W

As previously
reported
FET
Us$'000

9,441
192,835
161,291
287,455

8,425
171,200
165,279
305,364

relevant to the Group:
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HKAS 19 (2011): Employee Benefits (Continued)

KRABEBES
RIS 195%
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Effect of the
adoption of
HKAS 19 (2011)
FET
Us$°000

g2, Cfd)
Increase/
(Decrease)

3,390
(3,390)
(6,508)

3,118
(3,390)

9,876
(9,876)
(10,661)
785
(9,876)

=

As restated
FETT
US$°000

12,831
189,445

(6,508)
164,409
284,065

18,301
161,324
(10,661)
166,064
295,488

Various HKFRSs: Annual Improvements Project - 2009-2011

The improvements comprise a number of improvements to
standards including the following that are considered to be
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etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

HKAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements - Clarification
of the Requirements for Comparative Information

The amendment clarifies that when an entity produces an
additional statement of financial position as required by HKAS
1, the statement of financial position should be as at the date
of the beginning of the preceding period, that is, the opening
position. No notes are required to support this statement of
financial position. It also clarifies that when management provides
additional comparative statements voluntarily, it should present
the supporting notes to these additional statements. The Group
has decided not to provide additional comparative statements
voluntarily and therefore the adoption of this amendment has no
impact on the financial statements.

HKAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment - Classification of
Servicing Equipment

The amendment clarifies that spare parts and servicing equipment
are classified as property, plant and equipment rather than
inventory when they meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment. Since only spare parts and servicing equipment
which are not expected to be used for more than one period are
classified as inventory according to the Group’s accounting policy,
the adoption of this amendment has no material impact on the
financial statements.
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ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 7: Disclosure - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

These amendments added disclosure requirements for offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities, including a) the gross
amounts of those recognised financial assets and recognised
financial liabilities; b) the amounts that are set off in accordance
with HKAS 32 when determining the net amounts presented in
the statement of financial position; c) the net amounts presented
in the statement of financial position; d) the amounts subject to
an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement
that are not otherwise included in item b) above, and e) the
net amount after deducting the amounts in item d) from item
c) above. The adoption of the amendments does not have an
impact on these financial statements because the Group has
not offset financial instruments, nor has it entered into master
netting arrangement or similar agreement which is subject to the
disclosures of HKFRS 7 during the periods presented.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements
are made by the management in the preparation of the financial
statements. They affect the application of the Group's accounting
policies, reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, and disclosures made. They are assessed on an on-
going basis and are based on experience and relevant factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Where appropriate, revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision
and future periods, in case the revision also affects future periods.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

0]

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation/amortisation method of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments at the end of each
reporting period, through careful consideration with regards
to expected usage, wear-and-tear and potential technical
obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to assess whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amounts of the asset would be determined
by reference to value in use and fair value less costs to sell.
Value in use is determined using the discounted cash flow
method. Owing to inherent risk associated with estimations
in the timing and magnitude of the future cash flows and
fair value less costs to sell, the estimated recoverable amount
of the asset may be different from its actual recoverable
amount and profit or loss could be affected by accuracy of
the estimations.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

0]

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Deferred tax assets

As at the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset
in relation to unused tax losses has been recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The recognition
of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient profits or taxable temporary differences will be
available in the future. In cases where the actual future
profits generated are different from the original estimate, a
material recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, after
taking into account the utilisation of previously unrecognised
tax losses, which would be recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which such estimate is changed.

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities have not been provided for the
withholding tax that would be payable on the undistributed
earnings of certain entities of the Group in the PRC as
those earnings are not expected to be distributable in the
foreseeable future. Details of deferred tax liabilities are
disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements.

6. TURNOVER

The Group's turnover represents revenue arising from the sale of

goods at invoiced value to customers, net of returns, discounts
and Value Added Tax.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company’s executive directors have been identified as
the chief operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group
has identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the Company's executive directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business components
and review of these components’ performance. The Company’s
executive directors consider the business principally from a product
perspective as over 99% of the Group's sales and business are
conducted in the PRC. Business reportable operating segments
identified are instant noodles, beverages, instant food and others.
The segment of others includes investment holding, logistics and
supportive functions.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segments and allocating resources between segments, the
executive directors assess segment result after finance costs for
the year which is consistent with that in the financial statements.

Segment assets include all assets with the exception of available-
for-sale financial assets, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, interest in associates and joint ventures. Segment liabilities
include all liabilities with the exception of employee benefit
obligations.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as the
Group's accounting policies as described in note 3 to the financial
statements.

The geographical location of the Group’s customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 99% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable
to customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the
Group's operating entities. Meanwhile, over 99% of the Group'’s
non-current assets other than available-for-sale financial assets are
located in the PRC.

No revenue from a single external customer amounted to 10% or
more of the Group’s revenue.
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DEER(E) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
R2013F K 2012F 12 A31HZ D The segment information for the years ended 31 December 2013
EBERT and 2012 is as follows:
XD Business segment analysis
2013
Rk
HEE Inter-
Instant B FERM Hf?  segment Rt
noodles Beverages Instantfood  Others elimination Total
FET FE£7 FET FET FE7 FET
USs'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  USS000  USS'000
2 Turnover
INRE B Iz Revenue from external customers 4,332,159 6,267,617 202,518 138,702 — 10,940,996
D 2 s Inter-segment revenue 51 855 301 100,492  (101,699) —
e EHE Segment revenue 4332,210 6268472 202,819 239,194  (101,699) 10,940,996
PBEE(CHRHBFER) Segment result after finance costs 490,965 198,526  (11,043) 31,713 (3,220) 706,941
BN AR Share of results of associates
RENREE and joint ventures — 19,266 (3,217) — - 16,049
BB AER (B8) Profit (loss) before taxation 490,965 217,792  (14,260) 31,713 (3.220) 722,990
HIE Taxation (154,184) (62,912) 231 (11,814 —  (228,679)
KEEZRR(FE) Profit (loss) for the year 336,781 154,880  (14,029) 19,899 (3.220) 494,311
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 3,420,533 5,075,114 182,198 839,614 (1,232,099) 8,285,360
BENAER Interest in associates — 25,628 3,422 - - 29,050
RENTER Interest in joint ventures — 57,883 22,393 — - 80,276
Ao EE Unallocated assets 29,635
BEE Total assets 8,424,321
af Liabilities
NHERE Segment liabilities 1,290,983 3,179,545 77,143 1,106,220 (1,184,143) 4,469,748
*OEARE Unallocated liabilities 28,186
Baf Total liabilities 4,497,934
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7. DEERE)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

ERSBAW(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2013
P 8
HEE Inter-
Instant Bhm  AERE Hft  segment &t
noodles Beverages Instantfood  Others elimination Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET
USS'000  USS000  USS000  USS000  US$000  US$000
Hit&H Other information
HEREH Depreciation and amortisation 93,054 342,116 7,880 9,288 — 452,338
BRRR Capital expenditures 21364 631,213 7714 35799 — 896,090
WEER Impairment losses 14200 35,602 - — — 49,802
BHRERER Reversal of impairment losses 6,381 — — — — 6,381
MEKA Interest income 53,984 6,835 968 10015 (20275 51527
FMEZH Interest expenses 9 29,446 — 28171 (20,275) 37,351

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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STHER(E) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
EBDIoM(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2012
P2 g
HEf Inter-
Instant #om AERM it segment CH
noodles  Beverages Instant food Others  elimination Total

TXT XL FXT TET TET TAL
Us§000  US$000  USST000  USS000  USS000  US$000

(&5 (4 &) (4 &3
(restated) (restated)) (restateq)
EXH Turnover
SREF K Revenue from external customers 3959,782  4,930961 234,044 87,065 — 9211,852
288 2 Wz Inter-segment revenue 874 1,410 84 9,168 (98,536) —
DHEEE Segment revenue 3,960,656 4,932,371 234,128 183,233 (98,536) 9,211,852

PIMEE (BHRHKER) Segment result after finance costs 464,268 168,704 7,032 4322 (5,669) 638,657
FEBERALATIEE  Share of results of associates and

joint ventures = 3,966 = = = 3,966

WiEsE Y (EABRMKEE  Gain on bargain purchases, net
ERABAER) of expenses related to acquisition — 189,859 — - — 189,859
BRBLAT A Profit before taxation 464268 362,529 7,032 4322 (5669) 832,482
o] Taxation (140,866)  (75713)  (3481)  (7,703) —  (227,763)
KEE 2 BH(FR) Profit (loss) for the year 323402 286,816 3,551 (3381)  (5669) 604,719
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BHZE20135F12A31BILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

DEER(E) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
EBDIoM(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2012
k]
HER Inter-
Instant #fm  HERm Efts  segment B3t
noodles  Beverages Instant food Others  elimination Total
FET FELT  FET  FERT FET  FET
Uss$ 000  US§000  US§000  US$000  US$000  USS000
(&5 (4 &) (4 &3
(restated) (restated) (restateq)
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 2,916,279 4,328,382 188,739 573,601  (673,848) 7,333,153
BanmER Interest in associates — 21324 - — — 21,324
RENTER Interest in joint ventures — 49,404 13,710 — — 63,114
AOBREE Unallocated assets 55,672
BEE Total assets 7,473,263
af Liabilities
NHBRE Segment liabilities 968,816 3,032,460 82951 927,777 (1,054,046) 3,957,958
*OREE Unallocated liabilities 26,120
BER Total liabilities 3,984,078
2 ER Other information
HEREH Depreciation and amortisation 78889 294,925 6,152 7,791 — 387,757
BARY Capital expenditures 337,123 519,012 20,026 5,361 — 881,522
WEER Impairment losses 13,900 — — — — 13,900
B B 1 Reversal of impairment losses 3,487 — — — — 3,487
F.2MA Interest income 48,910 19,996 1,290 6,207 (27,998) 48,405
MEZ Interest expenses 760 39,007 — 20904  (27,998) 32,673

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Hitn s & AR WK A 8. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME
2013 2012
FET FET
us$’ooo Us$°000
Hapuzs Other revenue
FEWA Interest income 51,527 48,405
A& FIM A Dividend income 747 1,595
52,274 50,000
HanFl A Other net income
PTESMTAZAREEE Change in fair values of derivative
financial instruments 12,181 —
b 5 W a5 ’E Exchange gains, net 18,812 6,269
5 R om 2 W Gain on sales of scrapped materials 31,057 26,722
I8 T 8 B Government grants 47,814 35,978
g E W= - Bk Gain on bargain purchase, net of
WHEEEIEHEER expenses related to acquisition — 189,859
HEAHEEeMEE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
Z Wz financial assets 14,397 —
EAh Others 39,150 35,939
163,411 294,767
215,685 344,767
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9. MRBIANER 9.  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
2013 2012
FET FET
A0BR (RFA) RHITEB % ¢ This is stated after charging (crediting): US$°000 Us$°000
(4EEZ))
(restated)
B E A Finance costs
AR S FNBEHEE 2T  Interest on bank and other borrowings
REMER A ELZH wholly repayable within five years 39,545 36,904
B FIELHEAR(ESIA Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into property,
M - HeE KRB plant and equipment at weighted average
(I E AR = capitalisation rate of 2.08% (2012: 2.43%)
$2.08%(2012:2.43%)) (2,194) (4,231)
37,351 32,673
Hrg B Other items
ETHA(BIFEEZEEMSE) ©  Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration):
e KR Salaries and wages 947,910 782,738
NG RGO I Equity-settled share-based
2 IR payment expenses 11,930 13,723
RIKEA Pension costs:
R EHRKETE Defined contribution plans 108,520 99,433
R ERNEE Defined benefit plans 3,592 982
ZEA & - Auditor's remuneration:
EZEH Audit fee 1,471 1,455
IEEZIREE A Non-audit services fee — 422
EETFEKA Cost of inventories* 7,630,997 6,457,364
e Depreciation 444,303 380,845
T AR 405 B 2 BEdE Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 7,282 6,346
mR A EEE Amortisation of intangible asset
(EBERDHEKAR) (included in distribution costs) 753 566
BRAREBEYERE Change in fair value of financial assets
BERRRENSRMEE at fair value through profit or loss
ZRREEE (265) (80)

1 32 HattziraRaa TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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BB ANER(Z) 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)
2013 2012
FET FET
KB (FEA)TFIIEEB % - Thisis stated after charging (crediting): Uss’000 US$°000
(AZEZ)
(restated)
ME - HBERREZ Impairment loss of property, plant
BB E R and equipment (included in other
(EBEREMKLEER)  operating expenses) 49,802 13,900
BRI - e R Reversal of impairment loss of property,
R EEE plant and equipment (6,381) (3,487)
YR ERLDY Minimum lease payments in respect
SEMAERNK of operating lease charges for premises 72,035 60,678
HEWE - WRENEEZ  (Gain) Loss on disposal of property, plant
(Mz) 18 and equipment (5,200) 3,791
HERAABIIRERE Gain on disposal of financial assets at
BalRRENEmEE fair value through profit or loss
Z W (437) —
HERAMHHESH (Gain) Loss on disposal of available-
BE2 (W) EE for-sale financial assets (14,397) 4,656
g EEFEK A F EIE 744,105,000 # Cost of inventories includes US$744,105,000 (2012:
ET(2012 : 618,264,000 7T )£ US$618,264,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation, amortisation
BTRA  WE LTHHELRBEZ of prepaid lease payments and operating lease charges of premises,
B R E L) & B A A B A which amount is also included in the respective total amounts
7 BB B TE_E i jE 21 E H A48 A disclosed separately above
& o
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10. EEREREEMSE 10.

ARAEZRCDHREBE 2B A5

EMOLUMENTS

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S

The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by

T the Company's directors are as follows:
2013
#eR RINRE
Hit#¢ HRGZS  HEER
Salaries il ZHE  Retirement
EZHE  andother Discretionary Nt Share-based scheme 3t
Directors' fees emoluments bonuses  Sub-total  payments contribution Total
FE FET FE7 FEL FEn FE7 £T
Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000
#Es: Evecutive directors:
SN Wei Ing-Chou 200 1,024 29 1453 2,748 1 4,202
i Takeshi Ida 53 8 - 61 - - 61
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 - 62 - - 62
HER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 12 - 62 - - 62
TR Ryo Yoshizawa 50 2 - 70 - - 70
i Junichiro Ida 55 16 - N - - N
RHgt Teruo Nagano 13 4 - 17 - - 17
BUHTES Independent non-executive directors:
R Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 - 62 - - 62
E37] Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 - 58 - - 58
psiib Hiromu Fukada 50 12 - 62 - - 62
621 1128 229 1,978 2,748 1 41

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Mr. Takeshi Ida deceased on 20 August 2013 and Mr. Teruo
Nagano was appointed as an executive director of the Company

ERBRRRMITES ° on 19 September 2013.
2012
FER RIMRE
Hitie WROZA  FEEH
Salaries {edT ZFE  Retirement
ES@E  andother  Discretionary NG Share-based scheme @t
Directors' fees  emoluments bonuses Sub-total payments  contribution Total
FEr FErT £ FEr FEr FEr FET
Ussooo ussooo  Us§ooo  Ussoo0 ussooo Us§oo0 UsS000
#H1Es: Evecutive directors:
N Wei Ing-Chou 200 1,032 180 1412 1,724 1 3137
HER Takeshi lda 80 16 - % - - %
225 Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 - 58 - - 58
HER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 - 6 - - 66
EER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 EYi - 8 - - 8
A5 Junichiro Ida 50 16 - 6 - - 66
BUHOES Independent non-executive directors:
R Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 - 6 - - 66
2R Lee Tiong-Hock 50 16 - 6 - - 66
R Hiromu Fukada 50 16 - 6 - - 66
630 1,168 180 1978 1,724 1 3703

MR2013F K 2012F 12 A31 B IEF
Bl EEEZREEDNNE -

AEELERDFEETNALEH
MM EREESMAREERN
e REFREBMELRE -

No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years
ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.
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10. EENEREEMES(E) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
AEBSUZSHFALTBERFBIML The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
(2012F : 1) EE - EMeF18 the Group for the year include one director (2072: one) whose
B B3 o R4 (20124 : 4(7) emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. Details
AT ZEFEBEWT : of the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2072. four)
are as follows:
2013 2012
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$°000
FehEMmiNe Salaries and other emoluments 2,417 1,806
LARRAD 250 2 5RIE Share-based payments 1,196 1,835
1EAL Discretionary bonuses 419 366
BRIRERT &K Retirement scheme contribution 8 8
4,040 4,015

1 36 HattziraRaa TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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10. EENEREEMES(ZE) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
YAt mEEHE AT 24 4B B0 The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals as
T follows:
EEAH
Number of individuals

< 48 B Emoluments band 2013 2012
769,231 XL E US$769,231 to US$833,333

833,333% T (HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000)

(6,000,001 787C

%6,500,000/87T) 1 —
833,334%( T2 US$833,334 to US$897,436

897,436 =T (HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000)

(6,500,001 87T

27,000,000 7T) — 1
897,437 ELE US$897,437 to US$961,538

961,538 T (HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000)

(7,000,001787T

%£7,500,000%7T) 1 1
961,539 LE US$961,539 to US$ 1,025,641

1,025,641 % 7T (HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,000,000)

(7,500,001 7T

%8,000,00087T) — 1
1,025,642 X TE US$1,025,642 to US$1,089,744

1,089,744 % 7T (HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000)

(8,000,001 87T

Z 8,500,000 7T) 1 —
1,217,949 F L E US$1,217,949 to US$1,282,050

1,282,050 3% T (HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,000,000)

(9,500,001 87T

210,000,000 7T) — 1
1,282,051 X TE US$1,282,051 to US$1,345,154

1,345,154 % 7T (HK$10,000,001 to HK$10,500,000)

(10,000,001 87T

% 10,500,000 7T ) 1 —

4 4
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1. BE 11. TAXATION
2013 2012
FET FET
Us$000 Us$°000
AEEHIE - Current tax — PRC Enterprise income tax
PR EMEH
REF Current year 198,842 185,520
LERIFE (%5T) Dat % (Over)/Under provision in prior year (6,504) 8,082
192,338 193,602
EEBIE Deferred taxation
EEE KRR 2 Origination and reversal of temporary
Ths =B )FE differences, net 8,536 13,683
BRASERTEZ Effect of withholding tax on the distributable
LiyEEYNSIEIRE SN profits of the Group's PRC
Az BRI (Mt 34) subsidiaries (note 34) 27,805 20,478
36,341 34,161
RNEEHIERTE Total tax charge for the year 228,679 227,763

RERESTTHARARAEEZ
WA BBAEAI TR IR -

HRAEEZARIREE2013F K&
2012 G A I 4 AT 7] & 745 FII 15 4 FE =R
MFH - Bt RAEASFEBE
R -

REPEERAERER25% °
BIEPBERNEMRBEEEZHRAE  ARQ
AERBEAEZHBHNBRARIZES
ZEBEEMNFERSB  TREME
EE2EBRAHURIPRAPCEMEGH
REEEIFEBERFEZEERN
2012 F524 ©

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Company
and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group's
entities had no assessable profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

The statutory tax rate of PRC enterprise income tax is 25%.
Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, certain
of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries were exempt from PRC
enterprise income tax for two years starting from their first profit-
making year, followed by a 50% reduction for the next three
years. The preferential tax rate resulted from these tax concessions
expired in 2012.
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BE(E)

BEVRE  SHAZHEBRHB
48 5 B A B4 B9 R IR B e 7 B
AFAEEBABAR KRR EENS
HMY(BH[2011]585%) » (AL AFRE K
Bae 7 20 b [ A9 B 3R % B 4R EE S A0 AN
EMRETE EHBEEETENR
AR EAKARTO% A EH - 7
2011 FE £2020F F & » B IL15%
M EBREERER - Bt © &
SERABHE ZWBRRHEA
15% (2012 F : 15%) °

REE 2 bR T AT @ A B 4 7 IE
HERWT ¢
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TAXATION (Continued)

According to the Tax Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2011] no. 58) on
the Grand Development of Western Region jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and
China Customs, foreign investment enterprises located in the
western region of the PRC with principal revenue of over 70%
generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled
to an income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1 January 2011
to 31 December 2020. Accordingly, certain subsidiaries located
in the Western Region are entitled to an income tax rate of 15%
(2012:15%).

The Group's profit before taxation is reconciled to the tax expense
for the year as follows:

PEEYHE Reconciliation of tax expense
2013 2012
FETT FZETT
us$’ooo Us$°000
(4 E )
(restated)
B B4 A e A Profit before taxation 722,990 832,482
RHBUEERE 25% Income tax at statutory tax rate of 25%

ZHIE(20124F 1 25%) in the PRC (2012:25%) 180,748 208,120
JEREtE R A& ARI¥E4E  Share of results of associates and joint ventures (4,012) (991)
A HIF A X Non-deductible expenses 19,684 23,230
R FRBA Tax exempt revenue (6,065) (54,120)
RNERTIEE 2 Unrecognised tax losses 23,084 30,448
RERERER Unrecognised temporary differences 5,512 2,582
R AE D AFERFEEREE  Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (13,008) (5,522)
RAREEMPPE KM B AR Effect of withholding tax on

Al B AE 2 TEER R the distributable profits

(B1a£34) of the Group's PRC subsidiaries (note 34) 27,805 20,478
BEHERE Effect of preferential tax rates — (567)
N NGO Effect of tax relief on PRC's

NENE A e 52 subsidiaries in Western Region (7,273) (8,465)
AR (Z5T)LRT#EME  (Over) /Under provision in prior years (6,504) 8,082
At Others 8,708 4,488
REEHIE Tax expense for the year 228,679 227,763
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12. BRRELZF 12.

PR FE (4R &) M B2 758518 33,049,000
X TL(2012%F : 4E E 5)/36,142,0005
JT)ERART] 8RB AEHEE -

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
includes a loss of US$33,049,000 (20712: US$36,142,000 as
restated) which has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company.

Lt e mEEANTAREE S H 2 H Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company's profit for
LN the year:
2013 2012
SEESm FZEIT
Uss$’000 Us$°000
(4 &E3)
(restated)
ERARRIRE NEE Amount of consolidated loss attributable
R R B4R E to owners dealt with in
&8 the Company'’s financial statements (33,049) (36,142)
F—BIEREREER 2 Dividends from subsidiaries attributable to
B AR EIE R the profits of the previous financial years,
FRERAE RIRE approved and paid during the year 237,352 199,766
NEFZRR = Company's profit for the year 204,303 163,624
13. RE 13. DIVIDENDS
(@) ARTBRERAEEES K (@) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable to
8 : the year:
2013 2012
FET FET
Us$000 Us$°000
HEE %R 2 REBARE  Final dividend proposed after the end of
FRE B 3.65 =AU the reporting period of US3.65 cents
(2012 4F : 2% (2012: US3.22 cents) per ordinary share
AR 3.22 1) 204,269 180,091

MR2014F3B24H M & = -
EEEARRREREERE
AR 3.65 KMl o ttEFE AR
BRI R R B TR AR
BB e

140

At meeting held on 24 March 2014, the directors recommended
the payment of final dividend of US3.65 cents per ordinary share.
The proposed final dividend has not been recognised as dividend
payables in the statement of financial position.

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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13. RE(£E) 13. DIVIDENDS (Continued)

(b) MAFEAERIKEZER L (b) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
—BHFEE F AR BIREZE to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the
TS year:

2013 2012
FETT FET
Us$’000 Us$000
AR R HE A& R Final dividend in respect of the previous
IR AR 2 B A financial year, approved and paid during
BIEE RS the year, of US3.22 cents
RHERET AR (2012: US3.75 cents) per ordinary share
3.22 A
(2012 : B
HEK3.75 ) 180,123 209,707
14. SR5EF 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

LATR 7 6 A% 55 7K %8 T K2 4 AR 5 0%k The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as

o steE follows:

(a) BRERHF (a) Basic earnings per share

2013 2012
(#E3l)
(restated)
RATIRRERE  Profit attributable to ordinary
w= A (F3=7T) equity shareholders (US$'000) 408,544 458,622
EEITEBR 2N Weighted average number of
FHRE(TR) ordinary shares ('000) 5,594,388 5,591,945
FREEAGEF (ML) Basic earnings per share (US cents) 7.30 8.20
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16. SREF(E) 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)
(b) BREEEN (b) Diluted earnings per share
2013 2012
(#4€ &%)
(restated)
RABIREERFEANEN  Profit attributable to ordinary
w ) (F3=7T) equity shareholders (US$'000) 408,544 458,622
BRI 152 Weighted average number of ordinary
(%) (TFR) shares (diluted) ("000)
BETE@AL 2 N Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Rl e 5,594,388 5,591,945
A P RE AR T 2 Effect of the Company’s share option scheme
2 17,490 19,952
ARt E SRS Weighted average number of ordinary
a8 A2 AR shares for the purpose of calculating
INHEF 8 diluted earnings per share 5,611,878 5,611,897
FRESER R (S=210)  Diluted earnings per share (US cents) 7.28 8.17
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15. 1% - BBREXE

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(@) *&H (@) Group
(Hieti) k& E
KAEE (W) kit &L
i BF  Machiney  Eecticd  BERE  ERIE
Note i) (Note fi) and  appliances  Miscellaneous ~ Construction il
Freehold land Builing  equipment and equipment  equipment in progress Total
TET FET FET FET FET FET FET
Uss 000 Us§000 Uss 000 Uss000 Uss000 Uss 000 Us§000
REEAE-EZ  Recondliation of carrying amount -
2012612318 year ended 31 December 2012
ILEE
RET] At beginning of year - 591575 2,252,044 145578 170722 1000753 4029872
AE Additions = 30,311 172,994 3712 83,281 552,858 843,156
RE-$BAHE  Additions - business combination — 164653 186,377 4795 118,139 13389 487353
R Transfer upon completion - 170,701 359,923 149 15140 (545913) =
558 Reclassification - - - (393) 393 - -
BESBHE)  Impaimentloss (Vote ) - - (13,900) - - - (13,900)
ERAESE  Reversal of impairment loss
(Hiti) (Note ) - - 3487 - - - 3,487
& Disposals = (703) (3719 (650) (3,195) = (8.267)
e Depreciation = (42.821) (223,200 (5,284) (109,540) — (380,845)
EiZE Exchange differences - 5,837 21,991 9% 2,254 10,702 40,880
REER At end of the reporting period = 919,553 2,756,197 17,003 277,19 1,031,789 5,001,736
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/ BIf&ERZRMT5T Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A318LLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

15. ¥  HBBRHREE) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
() XKBE(E) (@) Group (Continued)
(i) o
XAEE (i) & RERE
4 BT Machinery  Electical ~ ABIR ait
(Note i) (Note i) and  appliances Miscellaneous  Construction

Freehold land Building  equipment and equipment  equipment i progress Total
£ 7T Fir iz 7T Fir £
Ussooo ussooo Uss 00 Ussoo0 usso0 Uss 00 Ussoo

RAEHR-EZ  Reconciiation of canrying amount -
013128318 yearended 31 December 2013

LEE
REA) At beginning of year - 919553 2,756,197 17,003 119 1,031,789 5,001,736
HE Additions 17,485 4M 212,509 5,161 85817 49199 854,235
EkER Transfer upon completion - 337,064 633,250 4,681 28029 (1,003,004) -
HEEEWE)  mpaiment loss ore - - 48,971 825 - - 49,802
W HERRAEE1) Reversal of impairment loss (Aote - - 6,381 - - - 6,381
e Disposals - (2223 (4.210) (1,264) (4,928) - (12,625)
il Depreciation - (58284)  (212,219) (4925 (108875) - (44,303)
EREE Bichange differences - 24,434 65451 35 9,435 29,806 129478
REER At end of the reporting period 17485 1261815 334838 20,183 26,672 550563 5,485,100

RNBEIFIA Atl January 2013

RE Cost - 1,269,279 4,394,510 52,184 698,183 1,031,789 7,445,945
ZHTERMHEEE  Acumulated depreciation

and impairment losses - (349,726)  (1,638,313) (35,181) (420,989) - (2,444,209)
FEFE Net carrying amount - 919,553 2,756,197 17,003 277,19 1,031,789 5,001,736

R2013E128318 At31 December 2013

RE Cost 17,485 1,676,273 5,290,804 55,594 807,457 550,563 8,398,176
ZHTERMEEEE Acumulated depreciation

and impaiment losses - (414458)  (1942,422) (35.411) (520,785) - (2,913,076)
FHFE Net carrying amount 17,485 1,261,815 3,348,382 20,183 286,672 550,563 5,485,100
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15. ¥1% - #BERRE(

(a)

REE(E)

Hiat -
(i)

(i)

(iii)

FA- AEEERT TEHHD
BRME - ma R EERD
BA - FHET BRET R
BERRE 2RO S —
UREREERYEE X
MERIEFRRME B
25 R e Rk B A R (E
49,802,000 JT(2012 4 -
13,900,000 5T ) » % # 25
Rz A 2 JRAT IR
BEARBERENARTS
LRBRKS[ AR TS
EBEEHS2ENHLEXK -

FR —EEFFEREBEZ
HEREBEEHELE MY
TWEBE WA - REEE
B AEBEHFHTEL
HWEBFEZATNRESEL
5] S % 1B /&5 18 6,381,000 &
TL(2012 4 : 3,487,000
L) e

4 3R TR AL B DA SN ok
AFERELTHD

REEHR  AEEETHE
WEREHEAEZ BN IELH
BEER T IMARAM
MAKES  IREFELES
15,925,000 Jt(2012 F -
27,032,000 ) - EER
B ARBEEEEHURE
FRELEEEY) -

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

(a) Group (Continued)

Notes :

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

During the year, the Group carried out a review of the
recoverable amounts of its manufacturing machineries
with impairment indicators, having regards to the
ongoing programme of modernisation, expansion and the
introduction of new product lines. The review determined
that a number of those assets were to be impaired due to
prolonged period of being idle and technical obsolescence.
Accordingly, the carrying amounts of these manufacturing
machineries were written down by US$49,802,000 (2012:
US$13,900,000). The estimates of the recoverable amounts
of these manufacturing plant and machineries were
principally based on their fair value less costs to sell that were
determined by reference to recent observable market prices
for similar assets.

During the year, certain machineries which had been
impaired previously were leased to other party for earning
rentals. At the end of the reporting period, the Group re-
assessed the recoverable amounts of these machineries and
impairment loss of US$6,381,000 (2012: US$3,487,000) was
reversed.

The land represents the freehold land located outside Hong
Kong.

At the end of the reporting period, the building ownership
certificates of the Group's certain premises with
aggregate net carrying amount of US$15,925,000 (2072
US$27,032,000) have not been obtained due to applying
for the change of granted land use purpose. In the opinion
of the directors, the Group validly occupies and uses the
buildings.
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/ BIf&ERZRMT5T Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

TH LR ERMRFRBERZF
HAE TR o ZX AR IRHEH
By WNEE B2 A A FE#
& %8 47,538,000 JT(2012 % :
6,754,000% ;T ) B 5t ATE A ZUIE Rk
H fto FEURIE ©

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

15. ¥ WRBREREE) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
(b) Z£AF (b) Company
2013 2012
He &
&L &
Machinery — MB%f Machiney — HERE
and Miscellaneous At and  Miscellaneous A
equipment  equipment Total  equipment  equipment Total
FET FEr FEn £ FET e
Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss000 Us§ 000 Us§ 000 Us§ 000
REENE Reconciliation of carrying amount
REAT At beginning of the year 47 25 n 67 3 9
AE Additions - 9% 9% - - -
irk Disposals (19) (13) (32) = = =
& Depreciation @ () (5) (22) ®) (30)
EXES Brchange differences (1) - (1) 2 1 3
REER At end of the reporting period 25 103 128 47 25 7
M12A31H At 31 December
R Cost 806 137 943 870 63 933
ZithE Accumulated depreciation (781) (34) (815) (823) (38) (861)
REFE Net carrying amount 25 103 128 47 25 n
16. T FENERE 16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for medium-term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the leasehold
period. The amount to be amortised within twelve months after
the end of the reporting period amounted to US$7,538,000
(2012: US$6,754,000) and is included in prepayments and other
receivables.



17. BEFREE

/ BITEEREXMIET Notes to the Financial Statements /

BHZE20135F12A31HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

17. INTANGIBLE ASSET

REHE
Group
B
Concession right
2013 2012
FET FE7T
Us$000 Us$°000
IREE R Reconciliation of carrying amount
REH] At beginning of the year 28,811 —
NE-FEBE 6 Additions — business combination — 29,377
55 Amortisation (753) (566)
REEHR At end of the reporting period 28,058 28,811
R&EEH At end of the reporting period
DN Cost 29,377 29,377
BT Accumulated amortisation (1,319) (566)
28,058 28,811

EmEERER2012F3A318
EBEHRMEEZFTKERE-
BTG EER TASENSE &
W BE DHEREEBRSHREK
m([CSD) RIESLERIEER * UKk
B A B A R 7 AR i AR AR A
I EIE RIS KSR 2 #I39F 5 -
FREGETRES -

BV EERBRAEAGTELZR
ERFHREETRERNH

The intangible asset represents a concession right acquired as a
result of a business combination taken place on 31 March 2012.
The concession right granted to the Group for manufacturing,
bottling, packaging, distributing and selling PepsiCo’s carbonated
soft drink (“CSD"”) and Gatorade branded products on a royalty
free basis under a specific trademark in the PRC is amortised on
the straight-line basis over the contract period of approximately
39 years.

Intangible asset is measured using cost model and is tested for
impairment where an indicator of impairment appears.
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/ BIFEERZRMIEE Notes to the Financial Statements /

BHZE20135F12A31BILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

18. BRI INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
¥ N/N|
Company

2013 2012

FETT FETL

Uss’000 Us$°000

JE M - IRERESIEE  Unlisted shares, at cost 345,588 345,788
BN AR E 2 18 Contribution to a subsidiary 16,216 13,851
EEE Impairment losses (33,065) (33,065)
328,739 326,574

JE LB /8 2 |) 5R08 Amounts due from subsidiaries 646,709 496,725
VERIEN B Impairment losses (3.218) (12,908)
643,491 483,817
AN ENGIE ] Amounts due to subsidiaries (43,766) (43,724)
928,464 766,667

REBEHR - BIRZEHE AR
wE 7N % % 42,365,000 T
(20124 : 7,429,000 77 ) > ¥ M
BARRKREZEMREARARAET
MEARIEESUEREERMD T
ZRGMKAMZMBARIZER
TEEEBARNAMNBAT AER
ZBRT o

R EBH KB A RS REEAR
HAllkEl &5 - REEBERIIRZ
M /8 A &) 4 = B 1 {8.36,613,000 3
TCIN(2012 % : 36,613,000 7T ) (R
BEIERT) °

R EBA KB A R A FE SRS E
EBEWER LEREFRESR &
BEEEERINRZMEARKREE
5,697,000 JT(2012 4 : 17,427,000
) 2 EWRIBACREBER) °
F A - BB K 89,690,000 T E
KETESH (2012 4F : 385/ 2,055,000 %
JT) °

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

During the reporting period, contribution to a subsidiary of
US$2,365,000 (20712: US$7,429,000) was recognised which
represented the cost of equity-settled share-based payment
transaction in which the Company grants its share options to
a subsidiary’s employees where the subsidiary does not have
an obligation to settle the services received through using the
Company'’s equity instruments.

Impairment losses were recognised for certain interests in
subsidiaries with carrying amounts of US$36,613,000 (2072:
US$36,613,000) (before deducting the impairment loss) because
their carrying values exceed their recoverable amounts.

An impairment was recognised for amounts due from certain
subsidiaries with carrying amounts of US$5,697,000 (2072
US$17,427,000) (before deducting the impairment loss) because
the subsidiaries were expected to suffer continuous losses with
no positive cash flows in the foreseeable future. Impairment
loss of US$9,690,000 has been written off (2012 recognised
US$2,055,000) during the year.



18.

M2 A ()

JEUENHB AR 2 REREE
RS REREENRY  ERRY
REAZEEHRT @A ARG E

e
N

MR2013F 12 A3 BT EHE A 7
ZEEBIIRRA SRR FE 44 ©

BREEAMBRRRAFERALE
BERRKAEES -

EANABNBRR

AEERFH DR F B FEMER®
ZRA R A ([ FRED{E e iz Ak 1)
MERRAERD MR RE REAX
SEES —KREEZENBER
B RREBEEREKREASRELER
MERMEREZTEERRERE
ETRR - REOEKRERESTE
TREBEZHRREREZER
B8 AR a2 AR @ SRV AR R E B - B
ARREZR/AKEFESR FEE
R R 45 P O 4% 1R 4 - 30 BB B (3 AR
an $22 A e EL B B 2 B 7R AN B A R
REGEARR -

EENEASHRREZ ZHELAN
MEER

TRINKAASEE-FRBEERDH
BRREEHME A F - BRADE RS
TERER - L HERMER K
MEBE A BIEEHAT 2 5

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed repayment term but are not expected to be
realised/repaid within the next twelve months after the end of the
reporting period.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013 are shown in
note 44 to the financial statements.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group holds less than half of the effective equity interests and
voting rights in Tingyi Asahi Beverage Holding Co., Ltd. (“TAB").
However, based on a contractual arrangement between the Group
and one of the other investors, the investor has agreed to follow
the Group’s voting decision in the board of directors’ meetings
of TAB. The relevant activities which significantly affect the TAB's
return are determined by the board of directors of TAB based on
simple majority votes. Therefore, the directors of the Company
concluded that the Group has control over TAB which, including
and its subsidiaries is consolidated in these financial statements.

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
material NCI

The following table shows the information relating to TAB,
the only subsidiary of the Group which has material NCI. The
summarised financial information represents amounts before
inter-company eliminations.
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/ BIf&ERZRMT5T Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

18. MIBATIER(Z) 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EEBNERVBRRESZ ZHBEAAN Financial information of subsidiaries with individually

150

BIER(Z) material NCI (Continued)

R 2013 F R20124F

12H31H 12H31H

At At

31 December 31 December

2013 2012

DE SRR AL  Proportion of NCI's ownership interests 52.49% 52.49%
DE IR R 2 I Z R 5] * Proportion of NCI's voting rights* 60% 60%
R 2013 F R20124F

12H31H 12A31H

At At

31 December 31 December

2013 2012

FETT FET

uss$‘ooo Uss$000

MEVEE Current assets 860,313 946,006
FEREBEE Non-current assets 4,280,516 3,925,592
mENafE Current liabilities (2,873,643) (2,751,037)
EREEE Non-current liabilities (286,855) (329,300)
FEE Net assets 1,980,331 1,791,261
LY R R ERREEA Carrying amount of NC| 1,039,475 940,233

* TEEAEEES —REE ZHK

SRMELTEZ

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

=

e

*

exclude the effect of the contractual arrangement on voting right
between the Group and one of the other investors



18. MEARER(E)

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A318LLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

SEBEAVBERREZZHEBATMN Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
BIER(Z) material NCI (Continued)
HZE2013%F HZ=20124
12H31H 12H31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
FET FET
Uss’000 Us$000
= Turnover 6,268,472 4,932,371
IR 2 A Profit for the year 154,880 286,316
Hip 2wl Other comprehensive income 76,248 7,428
EHEWELRTE Total comprehensive income 231,128 294,244
DB AR AR B FE A Y A Profit attributable to NCI 81,297 150,549
DEREFREEEEEIRE  Total comprehensive income
attributable to NCI 121,319 154,449
BN HERRFERE Dividends paid to NCI 26,511 38,099
s (B) Renz2F8 Net cash flows from (used in):
KEE Operating activities 680,812 638,525
B EE) Investing activities (610,445) (384,863)
BEEY Financing activities (163,047) (106,004)
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/ BIFEERZRMIEE Notes to the Financial Statements /

HZE2013F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

18. MEAE#ERE (=) 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
AEBEHHBEATEEESD Change in the Group’s ownership interest in subsidiaries
FERN ORI BEELSEBE A A During the year, the non-controlling shareholder of Shenzhen
EBINBEALERBEFRARND Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited and Zhengzhou PepsiCo
ERERRRITEERGERE - Bk Beverages Company Limited exercised their put options, requiring
AEE D RIAR £ {8 15,400,000 the Group to acquire an additional 10% equity interest in
=% Jr & 2,975,000 JT B A & 4h Shenzhen Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited and 20% equity
10% 7F& Y B = ol 280K A R A ) Al interest in Zhengzhou PepsiCo Beverages Company Limited
0% BHBEEFTLKBBER QTN at a cash consideration of US$15,400,000 and US$2,975,000
fE#E - WHER - LA ERRME T B A respectively. As a result of these acquisitions, both subsidiaries
RARNEBNE2ENEAT - become wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

19. & NTRER 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

rEE

Group
2013 2012
FET FET
Uss’000 Us$’000
LMD - FBRAE Unlisted shares, at cost 23,610 19,639
JEIEW B 5E Share of post-acquisition results 4,804 1,652
MEH =% Exchange difference 636 33
29,050 21,324

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

19. HBENTRER(E) 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
ReEE BB N7 Z MG T - Details of the associates at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
TEEE/
af it B
Principal place AEEREZ
of business EME AL
and AR Proportion of
BENTEB place of Registered registered capital held FE#i
Name of associates incorporation capital by the Group Principal activities
2013 2012
MM BETEREER AR HE US$10,400,000 23.75% | 2375% HERHESR
Hangzhou Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
HRBETEREERAR I US$16,000,000 23.75% | 2375% HERHESRSR
Nanjing Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
R (M) RmERAH HE US$3,500,000 49% — BBERGHERR
Kongguan (Hangzhou) Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sales
of candies
MER (L§) BEERAR I US$5,000,000 45% — HENERERAR
Wakodo (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd. * PRC Sales of milk product and
commodity for babies

# ZEET R O (5 o s English translation for identification purposes only.

AEBZ AN G E ] & 80E AR The Group's effective interest in Hangzhou Pepsi-cola Beverage
N EREZEEE—H9E2E Co., Ltd. is through 25% owned by a non-wholly owned
B AR AEE25% %k N iEiE— subsidiary of the Group and 50% owned by a joint venture which
RE3E2 G M B A 745 a 50% IR A 1y is 50% owned by a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group.
BRERNFRFEHE50%MHE -

LA FFRA R L N 7 Th IR 25555 BR All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity
EEABERESD o method in the consolidated financial statements.
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/ BIf&ERZRMT5T Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

19. BENTER(E) 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

ERIEEAKE AT 2B EER Financial information of individually immaterial associates

TRIVRAREZE AR Z @
RISEBEABE QXA AT REE M
REBERIGHEE -

The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and
the Group's share of results of associates that are not individually
material and accounted for using the equity method.

2013 F 2012 F
12A31H 12H31H
At At
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
FEr FZET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
HEmIREE Carrying amount of interests 29,050 21,324
BZ2013F BZE 20124
12A31H 12H31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
FET FET
Us$000 Us$’000
REEE - Group's share of:
N i 7| Profit for the year 3,152 1,652
Hib 2 Al Other comprehensive income — —
2EWE B Total comprehensive income 3,152 1,652

In the opinion of the directors, no associates are individually

E=RR AEERAHENEXRD

B A% AT o material to the Group.
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/ BITEEREXMIET Notes to the Financial Statements /

HZE2013F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

20. EELNEER 20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

EE

Group
2013 2012
FETT FETL
us$’0oo Us$'000
JE LS RERAE Unlisted shares, at cost 72,349 60,909
FEMLUREEE 4R Share of post-acquisition results 15,211 2,314
B Uk A% F) Dividend received (8,596) —
PEH =58 Exchange difference 1,312 (109)
80,276 63,114

REEREERRZAMFTIMT

Details of the joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are

as follows:
TEEE/
aEfiit B
Principal AEEREZ
place of Ei-eN ]
operation/ R A Proportion of
EEATER Place of Registered registered capital held FE£%
Name of joint ventures incorporation capital by the Group Principal activities
2013 2012
BENENRMBRAR hE US$11,000000  31.82% | 3125% BRERHEEREHA
Fujian Sintongho Foods Co., Ltd. PRC Process and sale of
agricultural products
LM RMBERAF hE US$20,000,000 45% 45% SERHEETRHEM
Calbee (HangZhou) Foods Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale of
snack food products
FE(RT)RMERAT hE US$24,000,000 60% 60% RERHENERM
Kangpu (Wujiang) Food Co., Ltd. PRC Process and sale of
meat products
LBREULABARAT hE US$28,120,000  23.75% | 23.75% BUERHEERSR
Shanghai Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ERAREULRAHARAR hE RMB150,000,000 38% 38% HERHERM
Jinan Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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/ BIFEERZRMIEE Notes to the Financial Statements /

BHZE20135F12A31BILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

20.

BELNTRER(E) 20.
A LA A ERATIRERETRR

HEEAMBHRERSD

EANHABRRBRR

AEEFER—H2EMBRAFER
T (RI) RmARAFE0%NRE
o A REZZENBRFES
—REEZRANARWZE - HRERE
EHEEAFENEEEBALHE
KREE-ZORE - Bt * NEER
LR ERTEAEGIEEER KR
il

BERFERGE DR HMBEN

TRIRAREIZ R mx 2 #5)3F
BERGERANEEAERASE
LS

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method in the consolidated financial statements.

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group has 60% voting rights in Kangpu (Wujiang) Food Co.,
Ltd. through a wholly owned subsidiary. However, based on a
contractual agreement between the wholly owned subsidiary
and another investor, the relevant activities which significantly
affect the investee's return require the unanimous consent of all
investors. Therefore, the Group determined that it has no control
but joint control over this entity.

Financial information of individually immaterial joint
ventures

The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and the
Group's share of results of joint ventures that are not individually
material and accounted for using the equity method.

A 2013 F 2012 F
12H831H 12H31H
At At
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
FETT FETT
Uss$’000 Us$°000
EEREE Carrying amount of interests 80,276 63,114
BZ2013F HZE2012F
12A31H 12H31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
FET FET
Uss$’000 US$°000
REE EG Group's share of:
REEFE R Profit for the year 12,897 2,314
HAth 2 E Other comprehensive income — —
ZHNRAETE Total comprehensive income 12,897 2,314

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

20. RENRER(E) 20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)
BEERE AEBLEMENEARDN In the opinion of the directors, no joint ventures are individually
SN /NC] I material to the Group.
AIE Commitments
RNREEBFUATHSZE ARSI The Group has the following unrecognised commitments relating
LRI A o to its interests in joint ventures.
2013 2012
FErT FETT
Uss’000 Us$°000
IR ETHENR - Commitments to contribute funding
or resources for:
BENEEE Interest in joint ventures 1,800 12,240
21. AHEELTESE 21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
rEE /N
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FEx FET FET FET
Uss’000 Us$°000 Uss$’000 Us$°000
REBUUINZ LT Equity security, listed outside
IR S THE Hong Kong
ALl At fair value — 34,947 — —
AEREES Private investment funds
N E At fair value 21,275 16,677 21,275 16,677
JEEHRAES  Equity securities, unlisted
R1E At costs 11,452 11,452 3,140 3,140
B &R Impairment losses (8,044) (8,044) (342) (342)
3,408 3,408 2,798 2,798
24,683 55,032 24,073 19,475

MEREES BRMEEE ZKE -
DRIBKRINRERESHNEREE
BREENMR YN RBRELS BN
BREMERTF - REIABNHE RS

B o ARAE AT KW AR

& [ L S A

% & 48 31 50,000,0003 JT(2012

£ : 50,000,000 7T ) -

i H

2,992,000 7T(2012 F 8,967,000

ZT)ERFALE -

The private investment funds represent investments in two funds
which were set up by limited partnership in Cayman Islands and
liability limited by shares incorporated in British Virgin Islands
respectively, aim at achieving substantial return. The Company has
entered into agreements and committed to invest in aggregate of
US$50,000,000 (2012: US$50,000,000) in these funds, of which
US$2,992,000 (2012: US$8,967,000) was paid during the year.
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21.

AHHESREE(E)

REER REREESHARE
EHEBESCLEEGKE - AAESR
EEHERR R UEF ABRRIE
BEMEREN - ©% 41,606,000
ETL(2012 : UIEFTABRIREER
ERER - %84 786,000 L)
LEREESN AR B ERMA
ZEEBREMTREZERIBEYRE
B SR et 41 ©

FLEMREBFLELTRARS 2K
HRE ERNFEEMGFLAAEE
MEEREELRER EFERAIHF
EmREZRAAEETEER S
B BIFEMEFTIARAR ER
BERZRBENE - AEBREH
EEUIF EMRAFFNER

AHEESREETATIIEES
B :

21.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

The fair values of the private investment funds were valued by
the respective investment managers at the end of the reporting
period. Changes in fair value of US$1,606,000 (2072: US$786,000
were debited to investment revaluation reserve) were credited
to investment revaluation reserve. The valuation techniques and
significant inputs used in the measurement of the fair values of
the private investment funds are set out in note 41 to the financial
statements.

The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment
loss at the end of each reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed. The directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. The Group has no intention to
dispose of these unlisted equity securities.

The available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the
following currencies:

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

FET FET FETT FET

Uss$’000 US$'000 Uss’000 Us$°000

=TT Us$ 22,290 17,692 22,290 17,692
AR RMB 732 732 — —
etk New Taiwan dollar (“NTD") 1,435 36,382 1,557 1,557
HAfb Others 226 226 226 226
24,683 55,032 24,073 19,475

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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22. BAABHEYIRREEZIREE  22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

NEREE OR LOSS
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FET FET
Uss$‘000 Us$°000 Us$’000 Us$000
BEEERE Investments held for trading
RBEBLASNETT  Equity securities, listed outside
2 RAE Hong Kong 114 640 114 640
REBLETZ Equity securities, listed in
&N Hong Kong 4,838 — 4,838 —
4,952 640 4,952 640

BAREEIIEREESREEY

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
denominated in the following currencies:

ERMEETDATIERETIE

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FETL FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000 Uss’000 US$°000
ETT HK$ 4,838 — 4,838 —
= JPY 114 — 114 —
ek NTD — 640 — 640
4,952 640 4,952 640
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23. FE 23. INVENTORIES

rEH

Group
2013 2012
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000
E R Raw materials 203,694 188,393
R m Work in progress 13,946 13,665
2K Finished goods 263,222 276,055
480,862 478,113

24. FEWARRX 24. TRADE RECEIVABLES

rEE

Group
2013 2012
FETT FETT
Us$’000 Us$000

JE W AR R Trade receivables
—E=5 — From third parties 252,548 226,815
NS — From associates 2,884 2,289
— 5 =Am| — From joint ventures 4,995 4,000
260,427 233,104
REFBZHEANBH AEED WA - The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery. The

BTHHEECEEREER30E90
X BARKBER(KRERERE
BEBB)REERREZEANRER
ZEREBEDMYIRAT

remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging from
30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based on invoice
date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

rEH

Group
2013 2012
FET TET
Uss$°000 Us$000
0-90X 0 - 90 days 248,538 215,991
90 R E Over 90 days 11,889 17,113
260,427 233,104

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

24. EWERER (&) 24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

B i@ BB RIRE < FE U AR SRR ik

The ageing analysis of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired is as follows:

rEH

Group
2013 2012
FETT FETT
Uss’000 US$°000

ERBIBIEFIRE 2 JEWGKTE  Balances exceeded normal credit period:

BHI30 KA Within 30 days 15,245 13,681
BEI31 =90 K 31-90 days 13,666 12,748
B ARER R 90 K Over 90 days 3,897 2,802
32,808 29,231

BB HE R E R BRI - =
KEARKEZREAEE RIFLENE
VEF BHREGFEIBEBEANE
£ REBIEEELRKBENE
BE  YEEEERRELRNA
Yem o 7N 52 83 R 15 A (A B 4T LE
BRI R IR o

55 LE IR 8 HA B R BB Y B MR AR 3K AR
B2 B P AT HA B4 R AR AR RO 8%

FEM PR R EZAARKIIE -

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these debtors
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the directors believe that the amounts are recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of
default.

The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.
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25. ERERREMERR 25. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

162

KEE AT
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
et FET FET FE7T FET
Note Uss’000 Us$000 Uss$’000 Us$000
TR ER Prepayments to suppliers
for purchase of goods 11,301 23,587 — =
TER R Prepayments for purchase of equipment 14,781 6,852 — —
JEft 3 FAA)  Prepayment for purchase
(B of prepaid lease payment 7,577 15,779 — —
THFEAEE  Current portion of prepaid lease payment
mENER D 7,538 6,754 — —
TBREER Prepaid value-added taxes 117,083 106,964 — —
TE{T @RS, Prepaid operating expenses 171,872 168,340 — —
FEWE K Loan receivables 25(a) 15,830 25,039 — —
Hith Others 67,975 65,362 379 793
413,957 418,677 379 793
() EWE (@) Loan receivables

ERERTEAEE 2B A
AIERTHEE T RM L ER
HEELEBERGR ZHIE - b5E
ERERREER AR —
FAEERNFEHS72%
£6.56%(2012%F: 6.00% 2
6.57% )BIE K °

A 8 5 T b S RS 1A
EERETAAN2 YK
o - RIFARIT TSR R H
CHEBARRS R BERY
B HEERELEEZ AR
R AR -

E#REHERIT|EBRBER
NZHE - TFEEREREE
R SAEH B

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Loan receivables represent the advances made by wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company to certain raw materials
suppliers of the Group for their operating use. The loan
receivables are unsecured, repayable within 12 months from
the date of drawdown and bear interest ranging from 5.72%
10 6.56% (2012: from 6.00% to 6.57%) per annum.

The directors expected the amounts will be realised in the
next twelve months after the end of the reporting period.
The fair value of the amounts as at the end of the reporting
period, determined based on the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using prevailing
market rate, approximate their corresponding carrying
amount.

At the end of the reporting period, there was no interest
due but unpaid and no provision had been made for non-
repayment of the advances and interest.
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26. EWHE A TIRIE 26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SUBSIDIARY
J7E U B J88 /A 7] 2 FX I8 4 %8.310,000,000 Amounts due from a subsidiary of US$310,000,000 (2072:
% JL(20124F : 310,000,000 7T ) 5 & US$310,000,000) are unsecured, bearing interest ranging from
R M F B1.45% £4.00%(2012 1.45% to 4.00% (2012: from 1.45% to 4.00%) per annum and
F : 1.45% 2 4.00% ) RIREFIETK repayable on demand.
27. Bek&EREAELEH 27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
KEE
Group
2013 2012
FEEw FETT
us$’0oo Us$000
RITHEBRRIRE Bank balances and cash 1,234,399 830,225
ERRITER Pledged bank deposits 15,491 7,673
RIEFBBRERERIIR As stated in the consolidated statement
of cash flows 1,249,890 837,898

RITERETER FREHAE
B—RIRTRESHRE(BRERITA
RER)NMRITREZERS -

BehkFRREEB N TIEE
B :

The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank acceptance
bills, granted to the Group by banks.

The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following
currencies:

REH

Group
2013 2012
FTT FE7T
US$°000 US$°000
AR RMB 1,177,937 754,946
ETT us$ 46,665 44,859
Bx T EUR 673 3,333
etk NTD 20,329 33,085
Efh Others 4,286 1,675

BRAKEZIVERRREERR
ERPEIRKRMEE 40 7

Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and credit risk
discussion are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.
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28. BITRA 28. ISSUED CAPITAL
RATE]
Company
2013 2012
ROHE FET RiHEE FET
No. of shares USs000 | No. of shares Us$000
ERE Authorised:
Hh%0.005%7T Ordinary shares of US$0.005 each
2 E R 7,000,000,000 35,000 |7,000,000,000 35,000
BEITRER Issued and fully paid:
REH] At the beginning of the year 5,592,897,360 27,964 |5,590,113,360 27,951
RIR B IR 2 Shares issued under share
BT 21D option scheme 3,508,000 18 2,784,000 13
REER At the end of the reporting period ~ 5,596,405,360 27,982 |5,592,897,360 27,964
20134 » 3,508,000 8% A% #E JE 17 (F During the year, 3,508,000 options were exercised to subscribe

164

1
LA 7R B8 7K X 7] 3,508,000 & 3& A% A%
7 # KRB 54,208,000k T H
118,000 T &F A PR A - M 4 84
4,190,000 E Tt AR EBER © 5
AN+ 1,417,000 2 7T A BB AR 4 1+ 1 82
BERG RER -

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

premium account.

for 3,508,000 ordinary shares of the Company at a consideration
of US$4,208,000, of which US$18,000 was credited to share
capital and the balance of US$4,190,000 was credited to the
share premium account. In additions, US$1,417,000 has been
transferred from the share-based payment reserve to the share



/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
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R4 E 29. SHARE PREMIUM
2013 2012
Us$000 Us$’000

REH] At the beginning of the year 66,656 106,213
BB HERT 213577 2 f% (D Shares issued under share option scheme 5,607 4,871
Bt ROREE 2012 F 2012/2011 final dividend approved

2011 FARHKRE and paid (18,832) (44,428)
REEHR At the end of the reporting period 53,431 66,656

REMESERRIRE - ERQF A
BERIENE  TwEAREHHE
A ET ERTROERAEH
R EYERERMNGER

BhaER2ERRRERNESHS
RERZHTE °

ERERRERBEZBRAT AR
B2 B B I 0 IR TR - AR
RARDIEEBINERENEERERE
X BN 2EF

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.
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30. f&f& 30. RESERVES
() %M (@) Group
O8RR
EaRARE
Transactions REEf
ROBEEE EEEEE  wihoon ERERRE ERf B
Capital ~ Remeasur-  controling ~ Bxchange  hvestment ~ —EE  Sharebased  REEF
redemption ement interest ~~ translation  revaluation General payment Retained 5
feserve feserve reserve fesere feserve reserve reserve profts Total
FEr FEr FEL =7 FEr FEr FEL FEr FEr
Uss o0 Us§ a0 Uss oo Uss o0 Uss 000 Us§ o0 Uss oo Uss o0 Uss 000
R0E1518 At 1 January 2012
L s previousy reported 5 - — 36 GRY MO 1936 1307007 1965581
SHEREDNT B (Mit4) Fffect of the change in accounting policy
(Note 4) = (17,017) = = = = = 1421 (15,596)
55| Asrestated I (17,017) = 316,657 (562) 38060 193% 1308468 1,949.985
REREH  HE5 Profit for the year, a restated - - - - - - - 458622 45860
AhrEdE Other comprehensive income
RERHEEZEME £35]  Remeasurement of defined
benefits obligations, as restated = 5362 = = = = = = 5362
EXZE Exchange difference on consolidation - - - 18,657 - - - - 18,657
TREESHAENEZRE Falrvalue changesin
avalable-for-sale financial assets = = = = 3407 = = = 3407
REMEETRLESREE,  Redasification adjustments relating to
EREAE avallable-for-sale financia
assets disposed of during the year = = = = 4,65 = = = 4,65
A2 EhEAE 55 Total other comprehensive
income, as restated = 5362 = 18,657 8,063 = = = 32,082
AEERENEAE £E)) Total comprehensive income
for the year, as restated = 5,362 = 18,657 8,063 = = 458,622 490,704

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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30. RESERVES (Continued)

(a) Group (Continued)

BOHHRR
ERRHGRE
Transactions A
RkhEEGEE EREERE  wihoor JERERRE BRE ERiERE
Copitd~ Remeasu-  controling ~ Echange  Investment ~ —REE  Sharebased R
redemption ement interest ~ translation  revaluation General payment Retained! 5
feserve feserve Teserve Teserve feserve fesene feserve profits Tota
2 FEr 7 FEr i FEr 7 i £
Us§ o0 Usgo00 Us§o00 Uss oo Us§ oo Us§o00 Usgoo0 Uss oo Us§ oo
RANARRLRA Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEAT Contributions and distribution
BREERDRH 2B Equity setted share-based transactions - - - - - - 1373 - 13703
REERE AL TIRD Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - - - (1,033) - (1,033)
BHEREE01MERERE 2011 final dividend approved and paid - - - - - - — (165219 (165279)
B -REE Transfer to general reseve - - - - - 3779 - (37.79) -
= = = = = 31792 12,690 (203,071) (152,589)
AEEEY Changes in ownershjp interests
REELENBLR Deemed disposal of interest n a subsidiary - - 165,548 - - - - - 165,548
WEBINNEL TR Acquiston of adiional equity
interests in subsidiaries — - (4118 - — - - — (4ng)
= = 161,430 = = = = = 161,430
HANARRRAEE Total transactions with owners
of the Company = = 161,430 = = 31792 12,690 (203,07) 8,841
R12E12A318 &3] At 31 December 2012, as restated 45 (11,655) 161,430 335,314 2439 365,852 32,086 1,564,019 2,449,530
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30. f#E(E 30. RESERVES (Continued)
() &8 Z) (a) Group (Continued)
ROHBR
REXGRE
Transactions REEf
RORERE  EEERE  withnon NBEERE Bkl BRERE
Copital  Remeasur-  controlling ~ Exchange  Investment  —RffE  Sharebased  REEA
redemption ement interest  translation  revaluation General payment Retained L
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total

FEr E] F&n £ FEr Fir F&n FEr TEr
Ussooo Ussooo Ussooo Ussooo Ussooo Ussooo Uss'ooo Ussoo0 Uss'ooo

R01BE1A18 At 1 January 2013
bEE As previously reported 4 - 161,430 335,314 2,439 365,852 0086 1559147 2456313
SHUREINT (M) Fffectof the change in accounting policy
(Note d) - (11,655) - - - - - 481 (6,783)
HED] As restated 45 (11,655) 161,430 335314 2439 365,852 32,086 1,564,019 2,449,530
RERET Profitfor the year - - - - - - - 408,544 408,544
AhrEdE Other comprehensive income
RERHEL EfE Remeasurement of defined
benefits obligations - 450 - - - - - - 450
EiZE Exchange difference on consolidation - - - 92,750 - - - - 92,750
TREESHAENEZRD Fairvalue changes in avalable-
for-sale financil assets - - - - 12,780 - - - 12,780
REMEETELESREE L  Redasification adjustments relating to
ERERE avallable-for-sale finandial assets
disposed of during the year - - - - (14397) - - - (14397)
A2 EREAE Total other comprehensive income - 450 - 92,750 (1,617) - - - 91,583
AEEREUEAT Total comprehensive income for the year - 450 - 92,750 (1,617) - - 408,544 500,127
BADARFZRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEGE Contributions and dstrution
RREERAN A Equity setted share-based transactions - - - - - - 11,930 - 11,930
RERRERE T RS Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - - - (1417) - (1.417)
CHERRE012ERERE 2012 final dividend approved and paid - - - - - - - (1e191) (161,29
ER-BERE Transfer to general reserve - - - - - 66,761 - (66,761) -
BALARFRAEE Total transactions with owners
of the Company - - - - - 66,761 10,513 (228,052) (150,778)
ROBE1ANA At 31 December 2013 45 (11,205) 161,430 428,064 82 432,613 42,59 1,744,511 2,798,879
HEi 2N ESAKIEEE2013F No income tax effect was arose from each component of other
K 2012 F8 BATSTEE - comprehensive income in 2013 and 2012.

1 68 HeiziaRAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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RESERVES (Continued)

(b) %27 (b) Company
R EM NEBE RAERE
Fefe E(HERRE Fifs fE BRERE
Capital  Remeasur-  Exchange  Investment Share-based  /RE3 &7/
redemption ement  translation  revalustion  payment  Retained B
feserve  reserve  resenve leserve  reserve profits Total
TET £ TEr  FEr TEr  FEr FET
Us§oo0  US§000  US§000 - UsS§000  US$000  US$000  US$000
R2012E1A18 At 1 January 2012
RE2H As previously reported 45 — Q19 (11324 193% 165279 171,200
SHBRED Effect of the change in
&2 (Wit4) accounting policy (Note 4) —  (10,661) - - - 785 (9,876)
RE5 As restated 45 (10661) (219 (11324  193% 166,064 161,324
RERRR - LE5) Profit for the year, s restated - — - — — 183624 16362
At 2ENE Other comprehensive income
REBNEML Remeasurement of defined
BftfE - LEF| benefits obligations, as restated - 4153 = = = = 4153
ERZER Exchange translation difference - — (161) — - — (161)
AfHESHEAE Fair value changes in
INNEWA: available-for-sale financial assets - — - (1,635) - — (1,635)
RENNETHEESREE  Redassifications adjustment
LENERE relating to available-for-sale financil
assets disposed of during the year — — 2,555 12,174 — — 14,729
Ht2EWGEE KEF  Total other comprehensive
income, as restated — 4153 2,3% 10,539 — — 17,086
REEREUNHEEE KE5  Total comprehensive income
for the year, as restated - 4153 2,394 10,539 - 163,624 180,710
RERARRZRS Transactions with owners of the Company:
REGHE Contributions and distribution
RREERN I HE Equity settled share-based transactions — - - - 133 - 133
BEERETART2ER Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - (1,033) - (1,033)
BIEREE01MERERE 2011 final dividend approved and paid - - - - —  (165279)  (165279)
BANRRRL Total transactions with owners
RH4%E of the Company - - - — 12690 (165279)  (152,589)
2012512 4318  E&5| At 31 December 2012, as restated 45 (6,508) 198 (785) 32,086 164,409 189,445
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30. fEE) 30.

(b) #=1FR#E)

RESERVES (Continued)

(b) Company (Continued)

RHEE MERE REERE
ffE EfERE fta it BRERE
Capital Remeasur- Exchange Investment Share-based &% &F|
redemption ement translation revaluation  payment  Retained &g
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve Profits Total
FE1 FEL FEn FE7 FEn FEn FEn
USs000  USS000  USS000 - USS000 - USS000 - USS000  USS000
®2013%151A At 1 January 2013
EAZR As previously reported 45 - 198 (785) 32,086 161291 192,835
SRS Effect of the change in
WE2(HiH4) accounting policy (Vote 4) - (6,508) - - - 3,118 (3,390)
KE5 As restated 45 (6,508) 198 (785) 32,086 164,409 189,445
AEEER Profit for the year - - - - — 204303 204,303
Efr2EKE Other comprehensive income
AEBNREEfME Remeasurement of defined
henefits obligations - (27) - - - - (27)
EREE Exchange translation difference - - (561) - - - (561)
M ESHAE Fair value changes in
DAEZES available-for-sale financial assets - — - 1,606 - - 1,606
Ath2ERREE Total other comprehensive income - @7 (561) 1,606 - - 1,018
FEEXEUNRAE Total comprehensive income for the year - vy} (561) 1,606 — 204303 205321
EANARRZRS Transactions with owners of the Company:
KRELST Contributions and distribution
BRGEERDT A A Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - 11930 - 11930
REERETERTRY Shares issued under share option scheme - — - — (1,417) — (1.417)
BEEREE2012EXEHES 2012 final dividend approved and paid - — - — —  (161,291)  (161,291)
=N T Total transactions with owners
RHAH of the Company - - - - 10513 (161,291)  (150,778)
R2013512 318 At 31 December 2013 45 (6,535) (363) 821 42,599 207,421 243,988
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Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on
repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.

Remeasurement reserve

Remeasurement reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability as set out in
note 3 to the financial statements.

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve has been set
up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for the changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary which do not result in a loss of control as set out in
note 3 to the financial statements.

Exchange translation reserve

Exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for foreign
currency translation.
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172

REEERHE

REBHERBIRESFTENSR
MARLENESREEAAERESR
MRS & 155 R 7 B 7 R B =
3o

—REE

REBEFREE@RG - REKEQR
AR —FETNLRERTBIEENER
REEG AR EETBRNE R
RIZEERBANZY])10% 2 K IE
R -REB W REEZR
BEAETENBAREMBRAZ
50% B - Z A A Al BEBEEAE
g};o

BRERE

BEREEEEEETASEHERR
MAITEZBRERRLEBRZA
fREZHD - ARIESTEREREH
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Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
changes of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets as set out
in note 3 to the financial statements.

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve an
amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation
(as reported in the respective statutory financial statements of the
PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations). If the accumulated general reserve reaches 50%
of the registered capital of the respective PRC subsidiaries, the
subsidiary may not be required to make any further appropriation.

Share-based payment reserve

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the grant
date of unexercised share options granted to employees of the
Group and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for share-based payments as set out in note 3 to the
financial statements.

At 31 December 2013, the Company’s distributable reserves
including retained profits and share premium amounted to
US$260,852,000 (2072: US$231,065,000).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008. The Scheme
is a share incentive scheme and is established to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions the eligible participants (as defined
below) had or may have made to the Group.

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to:-

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company'’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10%
of the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme is
adopted by the shareholders (i.e. 20 March 2008). At the end of
reporting period, the number of shares in respect of which options
had been granted was 92,386,000 (2072: 80,894,000) and
remained outstanding under the Scheme was 77,173,000 (2072:
69,189,000), representing 1.4% (2012: 1.2%) of the shares of
the Company in issue at that date.
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31.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company (including
both exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1%
of the shares in issue as at the date of grant. Any further grant
of options in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval.

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, save that no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. The options will be vested after five years from the date
of grant. A nominal consideration at HK$1 was paid by each
option holder for each lot of share option granted. Each option
gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share of
the Company.
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EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31 December

T 2013 and 2012 are as follows:
BT
REZE
Number of RITENBEREZE
®FHH share options Number of share TEE TES
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price Exercisable period
2013 2012 HK$

200843 H20H 11,760,000 5,950,000 8,760,000 9.28 201343H21HZE

20 March 2008 2018%F3 H20H
21 March 2013 to
20 March 2018

20094 4 H22 H 26,688,000 20,344,000 21,042,000 9.38 2014F4H23BZ%

22 April 2009 20194 H22H
23 April 2014 to
22 April 2019

20104 A1 H 15,044,000 13,187,000 13,187,000 18.57 2015F4H18Z

1 April 2010 20203 H31H
1 April 2015 to
31 March 2020

20114 H12H 17,702,000 16,500,000 16,500,000 19.96 2016F4H12H=

12 April 2011 20214 H118
12 April 2016 to
11 April 2021

201264 H26 H 9,700,000 9,700,000 9,700,000 20.54 2017F4H26H %

26 April 2012 2022F4H25H
26 April 2017 to
25 April 2022

201345 H27H 11,492,000 11,492,000 — 20.16 2018%F5H27H=E

27 May 2013 2023F5H26H
27 May 2018 to
26 May 2023
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31. UEREEROZFZRE (&) 31. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)
M ARTITIE 2 BB AR K E pnAkE g 1T Movements in the number of options outstanding and their
FEZEEFHMT : weighted average exercise prices are as follows:
2013 2012
hnREF5 IniEF 15
TREE TEE
Weighted Weighted
average BREHE average WEAREZE
exercise Number of exercise  Number of
price options price options
HKS$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
REH] At the beginning of year 15.21 69,189 14.18 62,273
RERTTEE Exercised during the year 9.30 (3,508) 10.74 (2,784)
REREH Granted during the year 20.16 11,492 20.54 9,700
REER At the end of the
reporting period 16.21 77,173 15.21 69,189
RITEE - F R 1T &8I RE S N The weighted average share price at the date of shares options
LB AE21.11%8 5T ° (2012 exercised during the year was HK$21.11 (2012: HK$22.67).
F :22.6757T)
R2013F 128318 MEk(TEE The options outstanding at 31 December 2013 had a weighted
BRRER INAE 62 T A 4 HE 5 6.79 average remaining contractual life of 6.79 years (2072: 7.24
E(20124F : 7244 ) o PEEER - years). At the end of the reporting period, the number of
AL 17 {50 B R A 0 A% B2 20,011,000 exercisable options was 20,011,000 (2072: 7,974,000)
(20124 : 7,974,000)
EEEHRN BEFAEKENER The number of options vested during the reporting period was
AR 2 =&15,545,000(2012 4 : 15,545,000 (2012: 8,595,000).

8,595,000) °
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31. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
date of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
arrangement. The fair value calculated is inherently subjective and
uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations of the
model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:

o ill= B¥H ERRER BFHRER
ZANRE ZWmE ZHE  EHKE BHTES  Expected
Fairvalueat  Share price fT#{E%  Risk-free  Expected Expected  dividend
Grant date grantdate atgrantdate Exercise price interestrate  volatility life yield
2008%3A20A8 Bik3.74 §8.55 §hk9.28 437% 40% 105 2.0%
20 March 2008 BT BT BT 10 years
HK$3.74 HK$8.55 HK$9.28
per share per share per share
200964 A228 Bik3.34 §Hr9.37 5938 2.51% 36% 105 2.0%
22 April 2009 BT BT BT 10 years
HK$3.34 HK$9.37 HK$9.38
per share per share per share
2010F4A18 Bik7.24 §ik18.42 i 18.57 4.10% 33% 105 2.0%
01 April 2010 BT BT BT 10 years
HK$7.24 HK$18.42 HK$18.57
per share per share per share
20116 4A128 Bi7.61 Bk 19.88 5k 19.96 430% 31% 105 2.0%
12 April 2011 BT BT BT 10 years
HK$7.61 HK$19.88 HK$19.96
per share per share per share
2012%4A268 BR7.75 5k 19.88 §i20.54 421% 34% 105 2.0%
26 April 2012 BT BT BT 10 years
HK$7.75 HK$19.88 HK$20.54
per share per share per share
201365 A 278 BR7.17 & 20.05 B 20.16 4.12% 26% 105 1.5%
27 May 2013 BT BT BT 10 years
HK$7.17 HK$20.05 HK$20.16
per share per share per share
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EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

The expected volatility was determined by using the historical

volatility of the Company’s share price over the last one year of

share option granted. The variables and assumptions used in

computing the fair value of the share options are based on the

32. BERE

directors’ best estimate.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

rEEH ARAHE
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET | TFET  TER| FEX
Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$000 US$°000
BEEE The maturity of the interest-bearing
HSEIER - borrowings is as follows:
1FER Within one year 1,016,636 499,711 430,000 50,000
F2F In the second year 84,874 462,325 — 270,000
FI3FEEFES5F  In the third to fifth years,
(B inclusive
BE2F) 574,769 522,436 495,172 494,136
1,676,279 1,484,472 925,172 814,136
WA Portion classified as
ik N =K =50 current liabilities (1,016,636) |  (499,711)  (430,000) (50,000)
EmEnE o Non-current portion 659,643 984,761 495,172 764,136

n#EFHFREE242%(2012
F :2.43%) °

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The weighted average effective interest rate on the interest-
bearing borrowings is 2.42% (2012: 2.43 %) per annum.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

The interest-bearing borrowings consist of unsecured bank loans
that are not pledged and notes issued by the Company on 20 June
2012 (the “Notes”). The carrying value of the Notes at the end of
the reporting period is US$495,172,000 (2012: US$494, 136,000)
and is included in the interest-bearing borrowings with maturity in
the third to fifth years. The Notes bear interest from 20 June 2012
at 3.875% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on 20
June and 20 December of each year, beginning on 20 December
2012 and will mature on 20 June 2017 at the principal amount
of US$500,000,000. The Notes are the unsecured obligations of
the Company and they rank at least equally with other present
and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The
Notes are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited. The fair value of the Notes as at 31 December 2013 was
US$518,060,000 (2012: US$534,835,000), which was based on
the quoted market price.

Some of the banking facilities are subject to the fulfillment of
covenants relating to certain of the consolidated balance sheet
ratios, as are commonly found in lending arrangements with
financial institutions. If the Group were to breach the covenants,
the drawn down facilities would become repayable on demand.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants,
is up to date with the scheduled repayments of the term loans
and does not consider it probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand for repayment so long as the Group
continues to meet these requirements. Further details of the
Group's financial management of liquidity risk are set out in note
40 to the financial statements. Throughout the reporting period,
none of the covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been
breached (2072: None).
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32. BEBEE) 32. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)
RNEFBRARNTIRERZ D 245t An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
EXERBEZONROT Company'’s total borrowings by type is as follows:

rEE ¥IN/NE|
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012

FET TET FET TET
Uss’000 Us$'000  USS$’000 Us$‘000

[ 7 A == At fixed rates 541,366 644,741 495,172 494,136
D Jj [ P At floating rates 1,134,913 839,731 430,000 320,000
1,676,279 1,484,472 925,172 814,136
BEEEUTHEETNE The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the following
currencies:
AEH ¥ NN
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET F=ET FEx FETT
Uss$’000 Us$000 Uss’000 Us$000
AR RMB 197,949 177,404 — —
= us$ 1,425,894 1,299,491 925,172 814,136
BT EUR 52,436 7,577 — —
EREBINER B & F =R G Details of the Group's foreign currency risk and interest rate risk
—HEE - R BRI FE40 55 - discussion are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC, Hong
Kong and Taiwan for its PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan employees
respectively, whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme
to fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC and
Hong Kong employees other than the monthly contributions
described above.

Defined benefit plan

The Group has a defined benefit plan for its Taiwan employees.
The Group has not maintained any plan asset and bears the full
cost of all the plan benefits. The benefits are calculated based
on the length of service and average monthly salary for the final
six months of employment. The Group's obligation in respect of
the defined benefit plan is calculated by an independent actuary,
Messrs. Towers Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Towers Watson”). The
latest actuarial valuation was performed by Towers Watson as at
31 December 2013 using the projected unit credit method.
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33.

EIRNEFEZE) 33.
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PREEX 2 BEEALFAMBIRRARZ

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The amounts included in the statement of financial position arising
from the obligation of the Group and the Company in respect of

FIENRHEBE WO - its defined benefit plans and their movements in the present value
of defined benefit obligations are as follows:
REE b /N
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FETT FZETT FEx FET
Us$000 Us$°000 Uss’000 Us$000
(4= &%) (FEEZ)
(restated) (restated)
REH] At beginning of year 26,120 33,730 12,831 18,301
REFZRIEKA  Current service cost 2,619 2,341 1,417 1,153
AIRSND N Interest expense 973 614 478 333
BBAIREAAS  Negative past service cost — (1,973) — (966)
3,592 982 1,895 520
EHE Remeasurements:
ANOFEHERRFIZE  Actuarial losses (gains) arising
EEZEK from changes in
(Uhzs) demographic assumptions — 489 — (124)
SRR Actuarial gains arising from
Bz W changes in
financial assumptions (1,593) (4,865) (832) (2,280)
KESREEE Y Actuarial losses (gains) arising
BL (W) from experience adjustments 743 (2,640) 859 (1,749)
(850) (7,016) 27 (4,153)
SRR Benefit payment (1,047) (2,089) (239) (2,089)
EHZER Exchange differences 371 513 194 252
(676) (1,576) (45) (1,837)
REER At end of the reporting period 28,186 26,120 14,708 12,831

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

AREERIEAN T E/EAE The significant assumptions used for accounting purposes were:
TEBRAEAQTF
Group and Company
2013 2012
% %
IR = Discount rate 4.50 3.75
T8 B 5 B -1 Expected rate of salary increases 10.00 10.00

E’\\,a% H SEITERERINAE
A REE B A TE B A B 2 UK
ENWWT-

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to reasonable
possible changes for each significant actuarial assumption as at
the end of the reporting period is as follows:

r5E YN
Group Company

2013 2013
RERAEE RERAEE
g 208 L 308
GET0E-2(4 Change in GETE 24 Change in
Changein  defined benefit Change in  defined benefit
assumption obligation assumption obligation
hR% Discount rate +/-05% -3.57%/+3.76% +/-05% -3.56%/+3.77%
BHE AR Expected rate of salary increases +-05%  +3.88%/-3.71% +-0.5%  +3.95%/-3.77%

L GEESTRBESEBER
é“E'J/—\IET?i%ﬁ@Jfﬁ%L—J + T EH At R

BRFIE - A BERRBATEE
BIE Dl RS M - S
KRR EDHTETA o TEEFEALLE
RAEZARBERERBAEENR
B RN E B AR K A B & R
BERA(ER) - B8 HEFE
BREFANE B RRRANF R
ERHT o

The above sensitivity analyses are prepared based on a reasonable
possible change in each actuarial assumption used, with other
assumptions held constant. Other actuarial assumptions may
also change with the above assumptions. Such change is not
accounted for in the above analyses. The projected unit credit
method is used to determine the present value of the defined
benefit obligations and the related current service cost and where
applicable the past service cost. The same method and the type
of actuarial assumptions were used in preparing the sensitivity
analyses for the current year.
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33.

EIRNEFEZE) 33.
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AERMNEMEHMEFHHRZ
7.61F (20124 : 8534) o

RAATERAMTERERTHEE
EAEEYEEIANESLHERD
BEHBEMNER - SARRBENE
REN WA BIHE DT

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
is 7.61 years (2012: 8.53 years).

The Group has no funding arrangement and expects no
contribution to be paid in respect of the defined benefit plan as
the defined benefit plan does not maintain any plan assets. The
expected maturity analysis of the undiscounted pension benefits is
as follows:

r5E
Group
BE—F BB=F
BHR=F EIREF
More than  More than
—&#@R  1yearbut 2 yearsbut

Within less than less than EREF B
1 year 2 years 5years Over 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET FET

Uss'000 Uss'000 Uss'000 Uss'000 Uss$'000

AREBRREF  Undiscounted pension benefits:

R2013F At 31 December 2013

12831H1 378 919 9,092 69,594 79,983
M20124 At 31 December 2012

12B31H 348 150 7,140 63,035 70,673

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

b\ NG|
Company
BB-F BB=F
BLRZF BLREF
More than  More than
—®@R  1yearbut 2yearsbut
Within less than less than HBREF B
1 year 2 years 5years Over 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET FET
uss’000 Uss‘000 Uss‘o00 Uss’000 Uss‘o0o
KREREMEF  Undiscounted pension benefits:
R2013 5 At 31 December 2013
12A318 133 647 4,926 41,898 47,604
20124 At 31 December 2012
12A318H 153 103 4,069 34,088 38,413
34. EEFRIIE 34. DEFERRED TAXATION

AEBFRLEHRAZLZNT

position was as follows:

The movement for the year in the Group's net deferred tax

AEE
Group
2013 2012
Uss$’000 Us$000

REF] At beginning of year 127,692 78,916
- EBKE G Additions — business combination — 14,767
fER =R Exchange difference 321 (152)
BT TEIR R Withholding tax paid (28,070)
T AGRE W EmER A Charge to consolidated income statement 36,341 34,161
REER At end of the reporting period 136,284 127,692
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34. BEBIE(E) 34. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
NeEER BB ZEEHBEEE Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the
FEBEWT : reporting period represent the followings:
rEH
Group
2013 2012
EE =L BE =L
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FET FET FZEIT FEIT
Us$’000 Uss$’000 US$°000 US$°000
IR IS E Accelerated depreciation allowance — (49,908) — (43,498)
RRB T E Decelerated depreciation allowance 296 — 296 —
T FE4E(E - Prepaid lease payments and
M - R R property, plant and equipment
R — (10,997) — (11,631)
mEE Intangible asset — (7,014) — (7,344)
B R Impairment losses 17,190 — 11,737 —
REBEER Un-invoiced accrual
ZFEIRRE R 12,943 — 21,336 —
HEYZE - #22  Unrealised profit on property,
K&tEz plant and equipment
BIRAE 14,191 — 13,931 —
AR Withholding tax — (112,862) — (113,127)
Ht Others 3,485 (3,608) 3,474 (2,866)
EEREEE Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
(BfE) 48,105 (184,389) 50,774 (178,466)

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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34.
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HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
investors by the foreign investment enterprises established in
the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
applies to earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007. A
lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between the PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign investors.

For the Group’s PRC subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
the applicable rate is 10%. Deferred tax liability is provided on
50% of post-2007 earnings of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries
that are expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future.
The remaining 50% of post-2007 earnings of the Group’ s
PRC subsidiaries that are not expected to be distributed in the
foreseeable future would be subject to additional taxation when
they are distributed. Undistributed earnings of the Group’ s PRC
associates and joint ventures are not subject to withholding tax as
these companies are held by a PRC subsidiary.

The estimated withholding tax effects on the distribution of
these unremitted retained earnings were approximately of
US$112,862,000 (2072: US$113,127,000). In the opinion of the
directors, these unremitted retained earnings, at the present time,
are required for financing the continuing operations of these
entities and no distribution to foreign investors would be made in
the foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provisions for additional
deferred taxation have been made.
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34, EEHE(ZE) 34.

AEEY RERELEHAEERR
MIGEIE - LT R R A A RN
HREFBERELEFAREFHZ
HigWes - REE R - BIBTE
BEROEEHBEERINDT

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses, which can be carried forward for five years from the
year in which the losses arose for offsetting against future taxable
income. The expiry year of tax losses without deferred tax assets
provided at the end of the reporting date is as follows:

rEH

Group
2013 2012
HEEEIEHR FErx FETT
Tax loss expiring in: us$’o0o Us$°000
2013 — 16,173
2014 15,737 25,198
2015 81,042 92,854
2016 176,179 198,915
2017 95,074 96,271
2018 85,845 =
453,877 429,411

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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35. BMNRX 35. TRADE PAYABLES
rEH PN
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FETT FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000 Us$’000 Us$000
PE{FBRRR Trade payables
F=h Due to third parties 1,150,272 966,068 841 2,192
BRAEEA T Due to related parties
/Nl — A group of companies jointly
EERERE controlled by the Company’s
R directors and their dependents
A CUNC] 87,700 59,387 — —
. VNI — Companies jointly controlled
EEHARE by the Company'’s directors
pA/NC] 11,291 11,872 — —
. VNI — A company controlled
FERR by a substantial shareholder
P2 — A of the Company
AT — 4,840 — —
BENT Due to joint ventures 2,447 1,128 — —
1,251,710 1,043,295 841 2,192

ERE="2ENERAELRR
% B B 30 & 60 K& 7 i FE A
EABMATREERR ZEMNEXR
REERA - 2B RHA30EIOKRE

ENERREEIREZARAZ
BRIk DMTIAE ¢

The trade payables due to third parties are unsecured, interest-free
and with credit period of 30 to 60 days while the trade payables
due to related parties and joint ventures are unsecured, interest-
free and with credit period of 30 to 90 days.

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date at
the end of the reporting period is as follows:

rEE /N

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000 Us$’000 Us$000
0-90 H 0 - 90 days 1,214,761 1,019,916 841 2,192
90 HIA Over 90 days 36,949 23,379 — —
1,251,710 1,043,295 841 2,192

20/ 3 Annual Report S 3§

189



190

/ BIf&ERZRMT5T Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A318LLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

35. ENERI(EZ)
FEATBR 2 A 5 S FIIME -

35. TRADE PAYABLES (Continued)

The trade payables are denominated in the following currencies:

KEHE AT
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FZET FET FET
Uss$‘000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$’000
AR RMB 1,247,721 | 1,031,423 — —
e uss$ 1,706 9,680 — —
e NTD 841 2,192 841 2,192
BT EUR 1,442 — — —
36. HEMNR 36. OTHER PAYABLES
REE AT
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
i3 FET FET FEx FETT
Note Uss$°000 Us$°000 Uss$‘000 Us$’000
TBWIE® Deposits received in advance 404,043 377,654 — —
#Hg 0 5EN&  Accruals for transportation,
EEEBRZ promoting and
TaIE advertising expenses 436,795 340,726 — —
THRE R REM Accruals for administrative expenses
LE B and other operating expenses
kit 63,831 65,369 14,868 13,026
FENTER Salaries and welfare payables
BB 153,162 | 133,075 — —
FERT R4 Payables for purchase of equipment 38,662 36,581 — —
FERTEAbRIIE  Other tax payables 37,259 40,131 — —
M EAGER R Obligations arising from put options
Roh Btk on shares of subsidiaries
FrELZE  written to non-controlling
shareholders 4,673 22,749 — —
$TAEER I A Derivative financial instruments 36(a) 6,893 19,074 — —
Hity Others 47,110 74,933 647 5,798
1,192,428 | 1,110,292 15,515 18,824

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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PepsiCo & B AR B #I 358
BRMEREBN D HERT
RENERFIER  —RA QA
FE2EHBAR - AIREFEAD
B AR TRIENR 5% HORI R RS ©

RIFBREBBE R HHAT
HEERERAEN—FD ¢

i) PepsiCo%k B # & ¥ —
HHEAGHERERE
% Bl {3 8K o 1 AR A R 2
R 495% 1&g &= #920% (%
EEEEEE)([E17H
]

i) PepsiCosEBE#®WIK T —I18
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IE= R - AN E R mIE
RENITEREREE B
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FH P 4 B CSD K PepsiCo
EEETNZEAEERN
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REEERE])

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

36. OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(a)

Derivative financial instruments

In March 2012, the Company and PepsiCo Inc. (“PepsiCo”)
entered into agreements for their strategic alliance in
beverage business in the PRC (the “Strategic Alliance
Arrangements”). Under the Strategic Alliance Arrangements,
PepsiCo and its subsidiaries (“PepsiCo group”) agreed
to contribute its entire equity interest in PepsiCo’s non-
alcoholic beverage bottling business in the PRC to TAB, a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, in exchange
for a 5% indirect equity interest in TAB.

Pursuant to the Strategic Alliance Arrangements, the
following options were issued as part of a consideration
transferred:

i) PepsiCo group was granted an option to increase its
indirect interest in TAB from 5% to 20% on a fully
diluted basis (“Issued Option”);

i)  PepsiCo group was granted a call option that TAB is
required to sell assets and/or undertakings primarily
used in the production of CSD or products licensed
to PepsiCo group at the aggregate book value of the
assets being acquired at the date of exercise of this
call option upon the occurrence of any termination
events (“FEBA Call Option”);
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36. HAEMAR(E)
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(a)
iii)

Vi)

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(a)

36. OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

iii)

Vi)

TAB was granted a put option that PepsiCo group is
required to buy assets and/or undertakings primarily
used in the production of CSD or products licensed
from TAB at the aggregate book value of the assets
being acquired at the date of exercise of this put
option upon the occurrence of any termination events
("FEBA Put Option”);

PepsiCo group was grant a put option that the
Company is required to buy all of PepsiCo group’s
indirectly equity interest in TAB at fair market value
after the occurrence of put triggering events (“OA Put
Option”);

The Company was granted a call option that PepsiCo
group is required to sell all of its indirect equity interest
in TAB at fair market value after the occurrence of call
triggering events (“OA Call Option”); and

The Company was also granted a sell-down option
that PepsiCo group is required to sell its indirect equity
interests in TAB to the Company at fair market value
after the occurrence of sell-down triggering events
("Sell-Down Option™).



il
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the fair values of the
Issued Option, FEBA Call Option, FEBA Put Option, OA Put
Option, OA Call Option and Sell-Down Option (“Derivative
financial instruments”) are as follows:

BEDOAREBEET :
2013 2012
US$°000 Us$'000
BATHIE Issued Option 6,893 19,074
FEBARRHE HA#E - FEBA Call Option,
FEBATR S HAME - FEBA Put Option,
OARE HARE - OA Put Option,
OARIE HARE & OA Call Option and
& T RS ERRE Sell-Down Option — =
6,893 19,074

BEAABENGEEEUR
ERTABENELLEM &
BRUTASRMIAZ TTERR
AERGURRE R - &5
R BHRMEEA -

The measurement basis of the fair values and the quantitative
information of the significant unobservable input including the
description of the sensitivity to changes in unobservable inputs of
the Derivative financial instruments are set out in note 41 to the
financial statements.
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37. REHEKRERSE 37. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
2013 2012
FET FET
Us$‘000 Us$’000
(4EEZ))
(restated)
R A B & A Profit before taxation 722,990 832,482
MEER Interest expenses 37,351 32,673
F B A Interest income (51,527) (48,405)
A WA Dividend income (747) (1,595)
e Depreciation 444,303 380,845
SAIE I E TEFEE  Unfunded employee benefit obligations paid (1,047) (2,089)
o 0 7E 4905 (B 2 5 Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 7,282 6,346
B A E 2 B Amortisation of intangible asset 753 566
HEME - WEREMEZ  (Gain) Loss on disposal of property,
(Wz) EB1E plant and equipment (5,200) 3,791
W - B R Impairment loss on property,
R REREE plant and equipment 49,802 13,900
Bl - s R E Reversal of impairment loss on property,
BEEE plant and equipment (6,381) (3,487)
BAREEYIENAEZE Change in fair value of financial assets
BEENTREEANELZ  atfair value through profit or loss
2 g (265) (80)
PTEEMIARAREZEE) Change in fair value of derivative
financial instruments (12,181) —
HERAREBESRNEAE  Gain on disposal of financial assets at
BRiREENEREE fair value through profit or loss
2 Was (437) —
HEMMHREESMEEY  (Gain) Loss on disposal of
(W) BB available-for-sale financial assets (14,397) 4,656
FE(EEE 4 NG A% AR  Share of results of associates
E and joint ventures (16,049) (3,966)
UeBE B es - BF0BRUEE  Gain on bargain purchase, net of
EEEBER expenses related to acquisition — (189,859)
ERBE) s & Effect on exchange rate changes 8,535 (13,793)
RYARE = 4 E D Recognition of equity-settled
SN2 IR share-based payment 11,930 13,723
HFE 2R (3Em) Decrease (Increase) in inventories 10,416 (43,342)
FEUR BR 3R 2 32 0 Increase in trade receivables (20,904) (4,558)
TR FRIE K EAth FE UL Decrease in prepayments and
FRIE 253 other receivables 23,786 242,811
FE SRR SR 2 380 Ok 4>) Increase (Decrease) in trade payables 179,688 (39,755)
A e {5 K08 2 3400 Increase in other payables 82,120 154,844
B P IR FRIE 2 AN Increase in advance payments from customers 23,794 15,091
HMIEmE B E 2 Em Increase in other non-current liabilities 42 218
KRB TRAMEE Increase in present value of unfunded
WREZIE N employee benefit obligations 3,592 982
REEEFABRE Cash generated from operations 1,477,249 1,351,999
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38.

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
Group's business.

2013 2012
izt FET FETT
Note uUss$’ooo Us$’00o
(a) BB AL ZXS (a) Related party transactions
|5 ATHEEE R : Sales of goods to:
$”A‘TZIEJ&% Companies controlled by a substantial
8| 2 ZHEA shareholder of the Company (i) 22,774 20,158
/N Associates 27,676 16,409
BE QA Joint ventures 43,488 28,024
B T5AFEEER : Purchases of goods from:
KRElZEENE  Agroup of companies jointly controlled
HEHERIES 2 by the Company'’s directors and
—# 7] their dependents 0) 473,340 420,959
KRRICES Companies jointly controlled by
HEZES 2 A the Company'’s directors (i) 70,324 45,880
BENT] Joint ventures 14,968 21,408
BT ATHETH Proceed from disposal of
HESREE : available-for-sale financial assets:
KRR EZRR A substantial shareholder of the Company (i) 46,120 63,323

MIEE() BB LTRAFE14AE - ZF
EEBALTZRSNABERS
MIFERER S o

Y

Note (i) These related party transactions also constitute connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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38. EHEBBMALIZEARSG(E) 38. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) BEREEAEZHE (b) Key management personnel remuneration

AEEHEREEABZME
(BREMBHRERME10MEE
AARRBEEN KA RA
AT &EEEBR ST 2B W

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors and
certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in note
10 to the financial statements, is as follows:

T
2013 2012
FET FET
USs$’000 US$000
EEWe Directors’ fees 621 630
HFoREMNS Salaries and other emoluments 5,592 4,136
LARRAD 215 2 5RIE Share-based payments 5,370 4,458
TEAT Discretionary bonuses 1,065 804
BRIKRBERT B R Retirement scheme contribution 20 21
12,668 10,049

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

39. EXER 39.

AEEEREANBERERREAS
BREMFFELE M ARERM
(o] % e E At ) 25 AE A & SR g1 ) o

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.
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39.

=S

/ BIF&ERZRMT5E Notes to the Financial Statements
HE2013F12A3181LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the basis
of net debt (interest bearing borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company. The debt-to-equity ratio at the end of the reporting
period was as follows:

AEH PN

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
FEEw FET ST FET
Us$’000 US$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000

(4 E2) (4ZE7)

(restated) (restated)
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 1,676,279 1,484,472 925,172 814,136
B BE RIREEY Less: Cash and cash equivalents (1,249,890) (837,898) (13,641) (34,401)
FaE Net debt 426,389 646,574 911,531 779,735
ARAIRERFEIGHER Total equity 2,880,292 2,544,150 325,401 284,065
SFABEEARLE  Gearing ratio 14.80% 25.41% 280.12% 274.49%

AEERBLEBEMRNHKRE - BB
BRMEREG L PR ES
BRIRERE - BERRERETH
B Rt ESRI REEEAR
B Mo AEEHLEERNS L
BINERMNE . BROBEAFRX
REEKE -

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance and makes adjustments to capital structure according
to changes in economic conditions for achieving its objectives
through payment of dividends, share repurchase and issue of
new debt. Changing of borrowing rate in the market, future
capital expenditures and investment opportunities are taken into
consideration.
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39.

40.
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etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

39.

40.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

During 2013, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from
2012, was aimed at minimising the net debt approximately to nil
balance. The decrease in the Group's gearing ratio from 25.41%
in 2012 to 14.80% in 2013 was primarily due to the improvement
in net debt balances resulting from the increase in cash and cash
equivalents during the year. The slight increase in the Company'’s
gearing ratio from 274.79% in 2012 to 280.12% in 2013 was
primarily resulted from the increase of interest-bearing borrowings
during the year.

Some of the Group's banking facilities are subject to financial
covenants requirements imposed by certain banks.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Board of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its
risk management and limits the Group's exposure to these risks to
a minimum. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in the
PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in RMB.
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through
payable on capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
borrowings, available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the subsidiaries.

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government. The Group did not have significant exposure to
foreign exchange risk and has not entered into significant hedging
activities to hedge against the exposure to foreign exchange risk
because the main operations of the subsidiaries of the Group are
conducted in their functional currency.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Details of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, cash and cash
equivalents, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables
denominated in currencies other than RMB as at 31 December
2013 and 2012 are set out in notes 21, 22, 27, 32 and 35 to the
financial statements respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/US$, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had strengthened/weakened
by 2.4%, 2% and 9.5% respectively (2072: 1.9%, 8.5% and
9.5% respectively) with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit for the year and retained profits would have been
US$39,243,000 (2072: US$19,648,000) higher/lower.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the end of
the reporting period and had been applied to Group's exposure
to currency risk for all financial instruments in existence at that
date, and that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The stated changes in foreign currency represent
management'’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the next annual end
of the reporting period.
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40. ERERREZE/
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40.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank balances and interest-
bearing borrowings. Bank balances and interest-bearing
borrowings with floating interest rates and fixed interest rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value
interest rate risk respectively. The Group has not entered into
significant hedging activities to hedge against the exposure to
cash flow and fair value interest rate risk. For interest-bearing
borrowings, the Group's policy is to manage its interest cost using
a mix of fixed and floating rate debts and monitors closely its
interest rate exposure and the level of fixed rate and floating rate
borrowings, in consideration of economic atmosphere and the
strategies of the Group. At the end of the reporting period, the
Group's borrowing at fixed rate of interest was 32% (2072: 43%).

REE E WA EEMEZRIFRT At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 4
5 TEZEEBEZA XA (2012: 10) basis point higher/lower and all other variables were
/Eﬂffﬁélgﬂﬁ(zmzi 10£%) held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained profits

R F [E & B A M AR BB s A S 35 00
/. 436,000 TT (2012 4F : Ji 2
1 h140,000 £ T ) °

BREDIMBRENEREALIERE
BN ERARAEEMAERFERNFE
ZERMITAEMFERR - 4(2012 :
10) BB 2 AASHABERRERE
T EFERBRET—FELEH
LA BN 2 BE) o kDT EAER
2012 4R ©

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

would increase/decrease by US$36,000 (2072: decrease/increase
by US$40,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred throughout the year
and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for all
financial instruments in existence during the year. The 4 (2072:
10) basis point increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest rates over
the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for 2012.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risks
arising from investments classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. For the Group’s and the Company's equity
securities investments that are publicly traded, the fair value is
determined with reference to quoted market prices. The Group’s
and the Company'’s unlisted investments are held for long-term
strategic purposes. Their performance is assessed at least annually
based on the information available to the Group, together with an
assessment of their relevance to the Group’s long-term strategic
plans.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on the
exposure of the listed equity securities to equity price risk. At the
end of the reporting period, it is estimated that if there would be
an increase/decrease of 10% (20712: 10%) in the relevant stock
market index as applicable, with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group’s profit for the year
and retained profits by US$495,000 (20712: US$64,000) due to
change in the fair value of investments held-for-trading. The
Group will monitor the price risk and will consider hedging the
risk exposure should the need arise.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that date. It is
also assumed that the fair values of the Group’s listed investments
would change in accordance with the historical correlation with
the relevant stock market index. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in the
relevant stock market index over the period until the next annual
end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2012.
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40.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and cash
equivalent, trade and other receivables. Substantially all of the
Group’s and the Company’s pledged bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents were deposited in the creditworthy global
financial institutions and state-controlled financial institutions
in the PRC, which management considers they are without
significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group's sales are conducted on a cash
basis. The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject to
periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from default
of the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these receivables. The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial
position, credit history and other factors. Individual credit limits
are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
repayment history, the directors are of the opinion that the risk of
default by these counterparties is not significant. At the end of the
reporting period, the Group had no significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had a
concentration of credit risk as 97% (20712: 98%) of the total
amounts due from subsidiaries was due from the five largest
subsidiaries.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objectives when managing liquidity risk are to
maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities. Also, the Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements, in particular those
relating to capital expenditure and repayments of debts. At the
end of the reporting period, the Board of Directors expected
that the Group had no significant liquidity risk in the near future.
Details of the preparation of financial statements on a going
concern basis are set out in note 2 to the financial statements.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted payments
is summarised below:

rEE
Group
1R 150 E 2F B E
BREREBR EBE2FA EBESFA
More than More than
Within 1 year 2 years
1yearor but within but less than a5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET
Us$’000 Uss$’000 Uss$’000 Uss$’000
MR2013 F At 31 December 2013
12A31H
FERTBR R Trade payables 1,251,710 — — 1,251,710
H A fE 5 IR Other payables 1,180,862 — — 1,180,862
mAEAREIRH  Obligations arising from put options
ROMEAMEFTEE L on shares of subsidiaries written
ZEMFE to non-controlling shareholders 4,673 — — 4,673
PTEEmMITA Derivative financial instruments 6,893 — — 6,893
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 1,046,609 106,839 604,098 1,757,546
HIEREEME  Other non-current liabilities — — 262 262
3,490,747 106,839 604,360 4,201,946
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40. £REREZEE) 40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
REELERE) Liquidity risk (Continued)
REE
Group

1 F A=k 154 E 2FAE
RERER BE2FAN BESFR
More than More than

Within 1 year 2 years
1yearor  butwithin but less than a5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total

FT FET T T
Us$'000 Us$°000 Us$'000 Us$'000

2012 F At 31 December 2012

12 A31H
FE SRR X Trade payables 1,043,295 — — 1,043,295
Bt fE T 5RIE Other payables 1,068,469 — — 1,068,469

mAOHAEZ L Obligations arising from put
FURHAREFTE A options on shares of subsidiaries

ZEE written to non-controlling
shareholders 22,749 — — 22,749
PTEEmIA Derivative financial instruments 19,074 — — 19,074
BEEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 529,270 488,346 570,714 1,588,330
Hib3FmEEME  Other non-current liabilities — — 220 220

2,682,857 488,346 570,934 3,742,137
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40. eREREEE) 40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
REBELEE(E) Liquidity risk (Continued)
RAFE
Company

1FRAZ 1 E 290 E
BRERER EE2FR EESFER
More than More than

Within 1 year 2 years
1yearor but within but less than &5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total

FET FET TET FTET
Uss‘ooo Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$’000

MN2013 F At 31 December 2013

12A31H
& {5 B B /2 R FXIE Due to subsidiaries 43,766 — — 43,766
FERTERK Trade payables 841 — — 841
H fth fE < 518 Other payables 15,515 — — 15,515
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 452,510 19,188 523,402 995,100

512,632 19,188 523,402 1,055,222

R20124F At 31 December 2012

12 A31H
J& 1< B4 /& 2 B 3K 38 Due to subsidiaries 43,724 — — 43,724
FEATER TR Trade payables 2,192 — — 2,192
H b eI 5IE Other payables 18,824 — — 18,824
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 72,522 292,146 541,455 906,123

137,262 292,146 541,455 970,863
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40. SRIEKBEZE(Z) 40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
REESRR(E) Liquidity risk (Continued)
bIN/NE
Company
1FEARH 1EBE 2B E
BRERER EBE2FRA BESER
More than More than
Within 1 year 2 years
1yearor but within but less than |
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET
Uss‘000 Uss$‘000 Uss$‘000 Uss$‘000
2% H 2 B BIER Financial guarantees issued:
BELZ&RS
B AR Maximum amount guaranteed
M 2013 F
12A31H At 31 December 2013 100,000 — — 100,000
#2012 F
12H31H At 31 December 2012 17,577 = = 17,577

REER - AR AET—HKNEB
RAIZIEEERELVRER 2
%85 170,600,000 3 JT.(20712 F /7 2]
H1/E 2 A] : 210,000,000 ) ° &
ERRBBERARRARE 2K
2R - ARAIREERESAEER
ZEEWBRARIBHAZER €
% /100,000,000 jT (20124 -
17,577,000 ) °

ERBEEEETASREBEARE -
EEZRREFTHEMRERZIAA
EBEIEBEEELTAIT - BT
RAERBINEBERARR 2B
AERA -

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
financial guarantees in respect of credit facilities to one subsidiary
of US$170,600,000 (2012: two subsidiaries of US$210,000,000).
The directors do not consider it is probable that a claim will be
made against the Company under the guarantees. The maximum
liability of the Company at the end of the reporting period under
the guarantees issued is the facility drawn down by the subsidiary
of US$100,000,000 (2012: US$17,577,000).

Due to the related party nature of the instruments, the directors
considered it not meaningful and practicable to estimate the fair
values of the financial guarantees and therefore they have not
been recognised in the Company'’s statement of financial position.
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value

The following table presents the assets and liabilities
measured at fair value or required to disclose their fair
value in these financial statements on a recurring basis at
31 December 2013 across the three levels of the fair value
hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Financial Value Measurement,
with the fair value measurement categorised in its entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
entire measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly;

- Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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4. DREEE(E) 41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(@) URAAEBHEIBNEREERSA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&(E) (Continued)
REE Group
2013 2012

®E1 ®E2 RA3 @ | ®E1 MR @53 st
Level1  Level2  Level3 Total | Level 1 level 2 Level3 Total
f#x FEz TFEx  FEx | FEr  FEr  FErT FET
USS000  USS'000  USS'000  USS000 | US§000  US$000  US$000  US$000

BE Assets
HAEZ Available-for-sale
LREE

—IAEBIG - Equity securities,
iz A listed outside Hong Kong
EHmiE - - - — | 34947 — — 34947
~TLEREES - Private investment funds - — 2205 21215 - — 16677 16677
BAS BEFIF R Financial assets at fair value
EBEHFEERE  though profit or loss

~WEBLMZ - Equity securities, listed
RAES in Hong Kong
miE 4,838 — — 4,838 = = = =

—REEMNSN  —Equity securities, listed
il outside Hong Kong

FHME 114 - - 114 640 - — 640
4,952 - 21,275 26,227 35,587 = 16,677 52,264
8 Liabilities
Al Other payables
—fTHEmI A - Derivative finandial instruments - - 6,893 6,893 — — 19074 19,074
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41. PREEFEE) 41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(@) UAAEEIBNEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&) (Continued)
/NN | Company
2013 2012
RE1 BRI &RI3 @ | ;R #Rl2 RRI3 h
Level 1  Level2 Level3 Total Level 1 level2  Level3 Total
FExn TFEr TEL  TFEr | FEr FErT FEr FEn
USS000 USS'000 USS000 USS000 | USS000 USS$000  US$000  US$000
BE Assets
HHHEZ Available-for-sale
-REREES - Private investment funds - — 225 21215 — — 16677 16677
0\ 1 BIESIE R Financial assets at fair value
EEHFEE  though profit or foss
HE@BEE
~WEBLMZ - Equity securities, listed
BAES in Hong Kong
[HE! 4,838 - — 4838 - = = =
~INEBMUIN - Equity securities, listed
IjiPd e outside Hong Kong
5 114 - - 114 640 - - 640
4,952 — 21,275 26,227 640 = 16,677 17,317

R2013FE R2012FE RN » )R
BHEBEHAIEFR2 2 H
% NS BEEREERF
3 AHRRI3EL -

During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value

measurements and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair

value measurements.
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4. AREEFEE) 41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
() URAAEBEIENEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&(#E) (Continued)
MR2013F K 2012F AN F E H The details of the movements of the recurring fair value
EARBEFENEAERRIHN measurements categorised as Level 3 of the fair value
SRS ENINT hierarchy for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012
are shown as follows:
2013 2012
MEREES (TEERIE | REREES (14emIA
Private Derivative Private Derivative
Investment financial Investment financial
Funds instruments Funds instruments
e FET FET FET
Uss’000 Us$'000 Us$000 Us$000
NG At beginning of the year 16,677 (19,074) 8,49 —
BA Purchases 2,992 - 8,967 —
REBAHITITE Issue for business combination — — — (19,074)
BRIz Bz Total gains or (losses) recognised:
(B#8)
- B ~in profit or loss — 12,181 - —
- Btz AR — in other comprehensive income 1,606 — (786) —
REEHR At the end of
the reporting period 21,275 (6,893) 16,677 (19,074)
REEARHEZEER Change in unrealised gain
BEFABENE or (losses) for the period
BABRKER included in profit or loss for
(BR) 228 assets and liabilities held at
the end of the reporting
period — 12,181 — —

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in

Level 3 fair value measurement

(i)

Available-for-sale: Private investment funds

The fair value of the private investment funds is valued
based on the fair values of the companies invested by
the private funds. Included in the private investment
funds, there are listed investments and unlisted
investments. The fair values of listed investments
are reference to quoted market price, while the fair
values of unlisted investments which are valued by
the respective investment managers are estimated by
valuation techniques, including using price/earnings (P/
E) multiple model and discounted cash flows model.
In determining the fair value of unlisted investments,
it includes assumptions that are not supported by
observable market prices or rates. The expected annual
growth rates of unquoted companies invested by the
funds ranging from 0% to 12% (20712: 0% to 18%),
average price/earnings (P/E) multiples of comparable
companies of the corresponding industries ranging
from 17.2 to 30.9 times (2012: 16.3 to 17.2 times)
and discount rates of 3% (2072: 3%) are used.
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(ii)

ITEEMIAENRAEE
At RBEBE LA ER
BEEMLEMGE REE
HRARBITHRGEZE

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
Level 3 fair value measurement (Continued)

(i) Other payables: Derivative financial instruments

The Derivative financial instruments are measured
at fair value estimated by an independent qualified

professional valuer in Hong Kong. Details of the
unobservable inputs used for the valuation of the

SRR ANT Issued Option at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
fhERR Valuation model S RERE
Monte Carlo
Simulation Model
HBEEZARE " Fair value of the underlying assets * US$ 1,045 million & &37T
T8 - Exercise price * US$2.81 billion to
US$3.72 billionfE37T
ZH A Time to maturity 1.83 years
I T B fee b US$ Risk free rate 0.5%
HEEEBRES Volatility of the underlying asset’s price in HK$
(7B7T) 37.65%
g 5 & Dividend yield 1.25%
# AR 2 o b BT i After the adjustment of the Top-up Cash and minority
B discount
&R %ﬁ\ 287-3 F US$2.81 billion if Issued Option is exercised on or
70/?’3] F 22 Al ﬁff before 31 October 2013;
& ERB28ETTEE ’
=
TR 2013 F US$3.23 billion if Issued Option is exercised after 31
10431 H.2 1% Kk2014 October 2013 but on or before 31 October 2014, or
F10A31HEZ Fi &
BER32 (83 FEZET
105 7 2014 4 US$3.72 billion if issued Option is exercised after 31
10831 8.2 # & 2015 October 2014 but on or before 31 October 2015.
F10H31HEZ Fi

BER 37182 FEZET °
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/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HZE2013F12A318LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
Level 3 fair value measurement (Continued)

(i) Other payables: Derivative financial instruments
(Continued)

The fair value of the FEBA Call Option, FEBA Put
Option, OA Put Option, OA Call Option and Sell-
Down Option as at 31 December 2013 are US$Nil
(2012: US$NIl) as in the opinion of directors that the
probability of the termination/triggering events occur
of these options is very remote.
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(a) UAABEIENLREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&(&) (Continued)
TERAEEMASRE S F Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
inputs
LHRI3AREFEZETEATH The sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable inputs
=g ARE 2 #ET for Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows:
DABER
TEEAEE

Eft2EhER  AAEER
REENNYE AREAEE

R=8-z=& Impacton fair  RFRRE
TZA=t-H TAERBANERY valueand ~ BEFIHFE
ZARE MEEHRRE the Group' s Impact on
Fair value at (RREMRERKETE) other fair value and
31 December Sensitivity of fair value to comprehensive  the Group's
2013 fEHRE FAERBRAE changes in unobservable ~ SEMAKEE  income for profit for
Hik F#7  Valuation Unobservable inputs (assuming other Reasonably  theyearand  the yearand
Description US§'000  techniques  input factors remain unchanged)  possible range retained profits retained profits
AftHESHEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
LEREES 2275 TRRER  FEREHERE  FEEHERRES. +-10% +-03% =
ERAEHR  R2HA:
Private investment P/E multiple  Expected annual The higher the expected annual
funds growth rates growth rate, the higher the fair
value and vice versa :
AERARZ NEBRARZ FOmRRER - +-31% +2%/-3% -
A% ERAEBEER  R2HA:
Average P/E ratio The higher average P/E ratio
of comparable of comparable companies, the
companies higher the fair value and
vice versa :
fRReR  FRE nhEds  EAAEE +-1% -+0.2% =
ot HIE - R -
Discounted Discount rate The higher the discount rate,
cash flow the lower the fair value and
vice versa.
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UARBEIRNEREERA

R(E)
FTERTERBARBREZEE
(%)
R=%-=F
+ZB=1-H
ZANE
Fair value at
31 December
2013 fEH
i F£7  Valuation
Description US$'000  techniques
E R
Other payables
fTEemIA 6893 SHRERA
—%{THE
Derivative finandial Monte Carlo
instruments Simulation
-Issued Option Model

/ BIF&ERZRMIFE Notes to the Financial Statements /
HZE2013F12A318LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2013

(a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable

inputs (Continued)
DABER
REBREE
A2EKER  AABER
REEANEE AEEAEE
Impacton fair AR RE
TURERRANESY valueand  BEFIHFE
MEEHRRE the Group's Impact on
(BRELRERETE) other fair value and
Sensitivity of fair value to comprehensive  the Group's
FUBEBAE  changesinunobservable  AEMTHEE  income for profit for
Unobservable inputs (assuming other Reasonably  theyearand  the yearand
input factors remain unchanged)  possible range retained profits retained profits
REEEERED HEEEERED(EL) +-10% — +33%-32%
() i EArBESS
RZ TR
Volatility of the The higher the volatility of the
underlying asset's  underlying asset' s price in HKS,
price in HK$ the higher the fair value and
vice versa;
HEEEHN BEEENAABELS +-5% — +29%-27%
R ERABEES R2MHA -
Fair value of the The higher the fair value of the
underlying assets underlying assets, the higher
the fair value and vice versa.
Annual Report S
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(a)

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

UARBEIRNEREERA
&)

RBBAABETENGERE

A ESTRAAIRSH TSR]
ERRIBEF SRBIERRIZA
MEENAGBZAREE &
AR ATERERG  A&E
MABAESKBRSLERE
EgZEE - HRITESHT
B AEEZBBEIYAERE
ELERMETTRE -

7R 5% [ HY B 755 P B 1 — [ [ B
BERMALEREEZSRERK
BRBYAEMAMBRE R
BREE - ZEKEZ RS
EEERE MEEE  LE
BREESHRELIE MBI
EEENFEERENERES
FELRITRElwm - BBED
SHEBRMBFERLERE
HeWRELERBYLERM
ZYRAEI A BN EERM
Mg AfEERE  BEMAE
EMNAABRBA REFE
EERSESHOMEEEBY
BEAEREESHENESK
B RSB A {ER R o

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation processes used in Level 3 fair value
measurement

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability within
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the Group uses market
observable-data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1
inputs are not available, the Group obtains the valuations
provided by the respective investment managers for the
private investment funds. For the Derivative financial
instrument, the Group engages independent qualified
professional valuer to perform the valuation.

The Group’s finance department includes a team that
reviews the valuations performed by the investment
managers of the private investment funds and the
independent valuer for financial reporting purposes. The
team reports directly to the senior management. Discussions
of valuation processes and results are held between
the management, investment managers of the private
investment funds and independent valuer at least once every
year. At each financial year end, the finance department
works closely with the investment managers of the private
investment funds and independent valuer to establish the
appropriate valuation technigues and inputs to the valuation
models, verifies all major unobservable inputs in the
valuations, assesses valuations movements when compared
to the prior year valuation report and holds discussions with
the investment managers of the private investment funds
and independent valuer.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(b) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at

other than fair value

In the opinion of the directors, except for the Notes as
described in the note 32 to the financial statements, no
other financial assets and liabilities of the Group’s and the
Company are carried at amount materially different from

their fair values as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

COMMITMENTS

In addition to the commitments disclosure elsewhere in the

financial statements, the Group has the commitments as follow:

(a) Capital expenditure commitments

Group
2013 2012
EETAE R B Contracted but not provided for: US$'000 Us$'000
fEEHEE & Expenditures on properties, plant and
R HEFA < equipment 235,442 327,823
EREES Investments in private investment funds 27,464 32,537
262,906 360,360
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42. #EE(E) 42. COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(b) HEEHENEE (b) Commitments under operating leases
REEH > BETAIREZE At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
EYRERL - AEBRRE future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
EEENK@REIIRIMT - operating leases for premises, which are payable as follows:
Group
2013 2012
uUss$‘ooo US$°000
19FRN Within one year 43,723 35,390
MRE2FEHES5FEM In the second to fifth years inclusive
(BEER24F) 82,719 53,018
5 E A 1E After five years 50,172 37,798
176,614 126,206
43. kEHF 43. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

BEEMR  AERNEEZERE
REBMEME - DB RER MR
B LE BB T R R R B TS SRR P RE 45
TNZENE] 2 @t ERER BV B RN T 38
o

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Comparative figures of administrative expenses, remeasurement
of defined benefit obligations, employee benefit obligations, non-
controlling interests and reserves have been adjusted as a result
of the retrospective application of new accounting policies as
disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements.
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4. FEWBEAT 44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
THBEEARA R BEELEEES The following included the principal subsidiaries directly or
ZEEWNB AR EERAEZEN indirectly held by the Company and, in the opinion of directors,
FIEAFELEBEENER 0 3k are significant to the turnover for the year or form a substantial
AR AREBEEENETEEIN D - & portion of total assets of the Group. The directors consider that
ERAFYNNHEMKBATNER S giving details of other subsidiaries would result in particulars of
HRBILE ° excess length.
MR/
XM
Place of TMELR/ BROTRA FEA R RE L
&8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of FEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# Gk
Directly Indirectly
FRBRERRBV)ERAF RBRIES 50,000 % @R AT USS1 100% — REZK
Master Kong Instant Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd. British Virgin 50,000 ordinary shares at Investment holding
Islands ("BVI") US$1 each/US$2
REEGRMARAR hE US$72,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHRE
Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BMEGRmERAR e US$31,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHRE
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*MMNBRRMARA A e US$131,500,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
* Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* BRI E M) ARRARERAR e US$20,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHEE
* Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
BEEERRmARAR il US$22,000,000 — 100% BUERHEHRE
Chongging Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEERRMERAR i US$17,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFEE
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
REERRmBRARA hE US$17,800,000 — 100% SERHEHRE
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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44, TEHBLE (% 44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ML/
EENH
Place of TMER/ BROTRA FEAR R RELL B
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE Gk
Directly Indirectly
AZRHERMERAR hE US$44,300,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEERRMERAH hEl US$5,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFE
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RRERRRMBRAH hE US$11,200,000 — 100% BERHEEHRE
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture
and sale of
instant noodles
BEEGRmARAR HE US$4,500,000 — 100% BEREEHRE
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*HERERMARAR e US$3,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
* Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*EARERRRARAF e US$14,000,000 — 100% SHEREEHEE
* Nanling Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* REE(EG) TRARRBR A e US$6,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFE
* Master Kong (Shenyang) Convenient Food PRC Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
*RBERRRERAA hEl US$17,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFE
* Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* REEB(ER)SERMBR A hEl US$5,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFE
* Master Kong (Chongging) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
*HEERZRMERAA hE US$5,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFEE
* Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
FREREERE (PE)BRAF hE US$102,000,000 100% - REER
Master Kong Instant Noodle PRC Investment holding

Investment (China) Co., Ltd.
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44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ML/
Place of HMER/ BROTRA FEA R AELL B
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE Gk
Directly Indirectly
FRAT AR (BV) BERA A EERAES 50,000 AR EAZ US$1 100% - REER
Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
at US$1 each/US$1
FEARRRRE(TE)BERAH HE US$90,900,000 — 100% REER
Master Kong Instant Foods PRC Investment holding
Investment (China) Co., Ltd.
REEERMERAR e US$37,000,000 — 100% BEREEHFRRR
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant food
RAMEERAERAR e US$18,400,000 — 100% BEREESFRRR
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant food
REESRmBV)BRAA EBRUHE 55,263 L BREM USSH1 90.50% - RE#ZR
Master Kong Beverages (8VI) Co., Ltd. BVI 55,263 ordinary shares of Investment holding
US$1 each/US$55,263
FRBRmERERAR REEE 5,000,000 & &% = 4751% REER
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. Cayman Islands 5,000,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
of US$0.01 each/ US$10,528
* RERRRMARAF h US$60,840,000 — 4751% BERHESRD
* Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BMEZRMERAR hE US$20,000,000 — 4751% SEERHEHR
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*MBRRMERA R i US$38,100,000 — 4751% BEERHEHR
* Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* AR (M) R BRA R e US$28,350,000 — 4751% BERHEHRR
PRC Manufacture and sale

* Master Kong (Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd

of beverages
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

44. T EMEBAT(4 44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
ML/
EENH
Place of TMER/ BROTRA FEAR R RELL B
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE B
Directly Indirectly
*RERRRRAERAF hE US$51,000,000 = 4751% HEREERS
* Wuhan ngjm Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EREERMARAT hEl US$24,000,000 — 4751% BHERHESE
Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BERERMERAA hE US$15,000,000 — 4751% SEERHEHR
* Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
RRRRRMERAR HE US$13,700,000 — 4751% BEERHEHR
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REERRRRERAF e US$33,000,000 — 4751% BERHESRR
* Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* ERERRMBRAR e US$12,000,000 — 4751% RERHEERR
* Kunming Tlngjm Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BNEZRRBRAR e US$24,000,000 — 4751% BUERHERR
* Zhengzhou Tlngjln Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*HMNERRRERAR hEl US$16,000,000 — 4751% BEREERS
* Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* R B OB RmABRA hE US$41,000,000 — 4751% SEERHEHR
* Master Kong (Shenyang) Beverage Co. Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BB (AR RmERAR hE US$48,500,000 — 4751% BEERHEHR
PRC Manufacture and sale

* Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Ltd.

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ML/
Place of HMER/ BROTRA FEA R AELL B
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE Gk
Directly Indirectly

* RATE(RE)RRARA A e US$30,500,000 — 4751% BHERHESRE

* Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

* BHERRMEBRAF h US$36,500,000 — 4751% BUERHESRD

* Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

* BMTERRmER AR hE US$59,300,000 — 4751% BERBEERR

* Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

* KRR mBRAR e US$20,500,000 — 4751% BERHEHR

* Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

* BRI (SBAE)RRnBRAT e US$12,000,000 — 4751% BERHESRR

* Master Kong (Wulumugj) Beverage Co., Ltd. #  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

* REEFRMERAR e US$12,000,000 — 4751% BERHESRR

* Baotou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

BARERAERAR il US$28,500,000 — 4751% BERHESRR
Langfang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages

*RIBRRMERAF h US$40,000,000 — 4751% BUERHESRD

* Wujiang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd? PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

EMBERRMABRAF hE US$20,000,000 — 4751% BERBERR

* Zhangzhou Tinjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

*HERERMARAR e US$14,000,000 — 4751% BEERHEHRR

* Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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44, TEHBLE (% 44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ML/
EENH
Place of TMER/ BROTRA FEAR R RELL B
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE B
Directly Indirectly
REBRRRE(PE)ERAA hE USD$87,702,000 — 4751%  RERK
Master Kong Beverage Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd.
* REERER(BE)ARDF Bk US$10,000/ US$2 — 4751%  ®ERK
* China Bottlers (Hong Kong) Limited Investment holding
*AE(PE)REERAT Bl US$358,216,517 — 4751% REERK
* PepsiCo Investment (China) Limited Investment holding
*AEHH (BN BRAF hEl US$197,800,000 — 4751% BUERHESRSR
* PepsiCo Beverages (Guangzhou) Limited PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BN BEETESHERRT hE US$66,650,000 — 4751% SEERHEHR
* Guangzhou Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
L RBEAESHERRT HE US$14,119,449 — 30.88% HERHEHR
* Beijing Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REBEULHHBERRF e US$20,000,000 — 27.32% BERHESR®
* Changchun Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
*F REBFALHHBRRF i RMB100,000,000 — 41.81% BHERBESR
* Tianjin Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RBAZHRRBERAAF hE USD6,600,000 — 3326% BERHERR
* Chengdu PepsiCo Beverages Company Limited PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RREREUERBBRAF hEl USD35,000,000 — 4751% BHERHESR
* Harbin Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BNBEERHERAR hE UsD1,350,000 — 38.01% BUERHERR
* Lanzhou PepsiCo Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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44. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ML/
Place of HMER/ BROTRA FEAR R RELL B
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE B
Directly Indirectly
* BEBFARNHHBRAF e US$17,845,000 — 44.85% BUERBHESD
* Chongging Pepsi-Tianfu Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
R BEITERRBRAF hE US$12,250,000 — 4751% SERHERRD
* Shenzhen Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
* BEAEUERNERAF il US$57,600,000 — 4751% BHERHESRR
* Shenyang Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
*ROREULRNBRAF hE US$28,000,000 — 4751% BUERHESRD
* Changsha Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
*RINAEITLERRBRAF i RMB19,764,000 — 4751% SHERHEHR
* Fuzhou Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
JEBEV)ERAR EBRAHE 50,000 % @A &t USS1 100% - REER
Tingtong (BVI) Limited BVI 50,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
of US$1 each/US$1,000
TFR(REB)EREBR AR REHS 15,000,000 &k = 50.01%  REER
FhUSH
US$2,118,334
Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp Cayman Islands 15,000,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
of US$1 each/
US$2,118,334
s (EBRERS ) ERBRAH RERLHS 50,000 & B &R US$1 100% - FEEZRERRE
Tingyi (BV)) Int'l Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary shares Purchasing and sales
of US$1 each/ agent for the Group
US$50,000

ZEWBARAIEMATIEE &
fEIRZE »

: ZXHER M)

Hit NEBR P BEHEAZHE R A
BRI KA RERIERE

These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture
companies.

& English translation for identification purposes only.

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as
wholly-owned foreign enterprises.
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Mazars CPA LIMITED

TG o st o o5 25 7 A R 26 )
42nd Floor, Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

U AT U O 1 85 PR RS 4008

To the shareholders of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 72 to 225, which comprise the consolidated
and the Company'’s statements of financial position as at 31 December
2013, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

etz ERAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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/ B EEN RS Independent Auditor’s Report /

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2013 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 24 March 2014

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company™) and its
subsidiaries (fogether “the Group”) set out on pages 3 to 88, which comprise the consolidated and the
Company’s statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements
p _

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

Mazars CPA LIMITED Page 1 of 88
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,

N

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 24 March 2014

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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